
Bartlett Regional Hospital — A City and Borough of Juneau Enterprise Fund   

 

Board Quality Committee  
January 8, 2020 

4:15 p.m. 
Agenda 

_________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Mission Statement 

Bartlett Regional Hospital provides its community with quality, patient-centered care in a sustainable manner. 

 
Call to order 
  
Approval of the minutes – November 13, 2019 
      
Standing Agenda Items: 
 

 2019 BOD Quality Dashboard      S. Hargrave 
 

         
New Business: 

 Board Quality Committee Charter Review     S. Hargrave 
 Risk Management Plan       M. Crann 
 Utilization Management Plan       J. Lacey 
 Infection Prevention Plan       C. Gribbon 

o Infection Control Risk Assessment 
 Environment of Care Management Plan     M. Walker 
 Patient Safety and Quality Improvement     S. Hargrave 

              
   

Next Scheduled Meeting: March 11, 2020 4:15 p.m. 
 

1/80



 

1 
 

 
3260 Hospital Drive, Juneau, Alaska 99801 907.796.8900 www.bartletthospital.org 

 
Board Quality Committee 

November 13, 2019 
Minutes 

Attendance: Rosemary Hagevig (BOD), Brenda Knapp (BOD), Kenny Solomon-Gross (BOD), 
Sarah Hargrave (Quality Director), Rose Lawhorne (CNO), Deborah Koelsch (Clinical Quality 
Coordinator), Gail Moorehead (Education Director), Mark Johnson (BOD), Billy Gardner 
(COO), Bradley Grigg (CBHO), Dr. Lindy Jones (BOD), Nancy Davis, (Person & Family 
Liaison) 
 
Approval of the minutes – September 8, 2019 – minutes approved as written. 

Standing Agenda Items: 

Quality Dashboard (reported quarterly) – Ms. Hargrave reviewed the Board Quality 
Dashboard. The HCAHPS Quarter 3 results were strong, exceeding all CMS Achievement 
Benchmarks, and 2 areas meeting or exceeding the top performer benchmarks. Bedside Nurse 
Reporting has spread from MedSurg to Bartlett Beginnings. Ms. Hargrave thinks this will help us 
increase our HCAHPS score next quarter. Severe Sepsis/ Septic Shock Measure has exceeded 
our goal. There was a spike in Readmission rates for Quarter 3, and several cases are under 
review by Medical Staff Quality. The Screening for Metabolic Disorders measure continues to be 
a strong performer.  In reviewing the slight drop in the Behavioral Health overall patient 
satisfaction scores, the committee the impact of a small denominators.  

New Business: 
 
2020 Priorities; 
 
Ms. Hargrave reviewed progress on key goals from Focus and Execute under the responsibility 
of the Quality Department. 
 

 Revision of Ongoing Provider Practice Evaluation (OPPE):  Ms. Hargrave reports all 
medical staff service line committees have received information on OPPE and most are 
nearing completion of metric selection.  In addition, the policy has been revised with 
input from medical staff, a scorecard template built, trainings completed, and process 
defined.  Scorecards are sequentially being reported to physicians, starting with 
hospitalists and medicine. 

 
 Revision of PI Methodology:  As current process was working well, conversations 

between Quality Director and SLT determined no need to revise it, but to continue to do 
what we have been. 

 

2/80



 

2 
 

 
 Sepsis PI and Compliance: A multi-disciplinary team has been meeting throughout the 

year to address sepsis. At the end of September, the hospital implemented a Code Sepsis 
protocol to structure and streamline sepsis care.  October showed the 6th month in a row 
with compliance scores over the prior median suggesting a statistically significant change 
in rates from 2018. 

 
 Malnutrition Protocol:  In June of 2019, the Dietitians were restructured under the 

Quality Department.  Due to staffing shortages, no permanent programmatic changes 
could be made.  The focus since June has been to recruit and hire Registered Dietitians 
and eliminate the need for travelers.  As of mid-December, the final position will be 
filled.  In addition, the department has been focusing implementation of software to allow 
automated nutrient analysis (rather than by hand). 

 
 Improve Patient Safety:  The focus of the year been on the Culture of Patient Safety 

through Team STEPPS.  Team STEPPS is a collection of tools and strategies to enhance 
communication and teamwork, thereby improving the safety of the care.  The goal is to 
move from a team of experts to expert teams.  Staff Development that worked to assure 
that nearly all direct care staff receive training during 2019.  Other strategies have been 
working their way into other policies and processes throughout the organization.  Dr. 
Jones shared the impact of huddles as one of the Team STEPPS strategies being used 
during patient care in the Emergency Department. 

 
 Reduce total numbers of healthcare acquired infections:  Through the efforts of several 

departments and the leadership of the Infection Preventionist, our Surgical Site infection 
rate has dropped to less than 0.3/100 cases, well below national average. Strategies 
included Nose to Toes in pre-op, improved cleanliness with monitoring of ATP values, 
improving antibiotic selection and dosing preoperatively, and introduction of a UV light 
for use in the OR. 

 
2020 Priorities: 
 
Ms. Davis was welcomed as Person & Family Engagement Liaison to the Board.  The 
Committee reviewed the CMS Patient and Family Engagement Handout.  Open discussion of 
Board members’ requests for Quality metrics and initiatives.  The following were discussed: 

- Sharing of efforts to continually improve 
- Efforts to assist with health literacy 
- Assessing and responding to community needs 
- Keeping up with best practices in trauma and pediatric care.  Consider moving to Level 3 

Trauma Center. 
- Continue review and analysis of 7-day readmissions, surgical site infections, 72 hour 

returns to the ED, surgical complication rates. 
- Positive feedback from recent radio ads 
- Further integration with Medical Staff Quality committee 
- Visibility of Board members in Community groups- hospital visibility 

3/80



 

3 
 

- Ads in paper to recognize BRH employees are very helpful so community members may 
recognize a friendly face when they come in 

- Ophthalmology services a strong benefit to the community 
- Continue efforts to show the patient as the center of our work.  Ms. Davis shared the 

feeling that “What else can I help you with?” at the end of each encounter can bring to 
patients feeling that they are the center of care. 

- Advertise how positively tourists feel about the care they receive from Bartlett. 
 
Committee adjourned at 4:55 p.m. 
 
 
Next Quality Board meeting: November 13, 2019 4:15PM 

Adjourned at 5:00 pm 

4/80



RI
SK

 M
AN

AG
EM

EN
T-

lo
w

er
 is

 b
e

er
 

RE
AD

M
IS

SI
O

N
 R

AT
ES

– 
lo

w
er

 is
 b

e
er

 
CO

RE
 M

EA
SU

RE
S—

hi
gh

er
 is

 b
e

er
 

N
ot

es
:  

Ri
sk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t: 

 F
al

l r
at

es
 a

re
 p

er
 th

e 
N

DN
Q

I d
efi

ni
on

: M
ed

/S
ur

g 
an

d 
CC

U
 o

nl
y 

w
ith

 in
ju

ry
/m

in
or

 o
r g

re
at

er
). 

 S
SE

s:
 A

n 
ev

en
t t

ha
t i

s a
 d

ev
ia

on
 

fr
om

 g
en

er
al

ly
 a

cc
ep

te
d 

pr
ac

ce
 o

r p
ro

ce
ss

 th
at

 re
ac

he
s t

he
 p

t a
nd

 c
au

se
 

se
ve

re
 h

ar
m

 o
r d

ea
th

. 
Re

ad
m

is
si

on
 R

at
es

: P
ne

um
on

ia
 a

nd
 H

ea
rt

 F
ai

lu
re

: p
a

en
t i

s r
ea

dm
i

ed
 

ba
ck

 to
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

l w
ith

in
 3

0 
da

ys
 o

f d
isc

ha
rg

e 
fo

r t
he

 sa
m

e 
di

ag
no

sis
. 3

0 
da

y:
 p

a
en

t i
s r

ea
dm

i
ed

 b
ac

k 
to

 th
e 

ho
sp

ita
l w

ith
 3

0 
da

ys
 o

f d
isc

ha
rg

e 
fo

r 
an

y 
di

ag
no

sis
. 

Co
re

 M
ea

su
re

s:
 S

ep
sis

: m
ea

su
re

 th
at

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

s u
se

 o
f e

vi
de

nc
ed

 b
as

ed
 

pr
ot

oc
ol

s t
o 

di
ag

no
se

 a
nd

 tr
ea

t S
ep

sis
. 

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r M
et

ab
ol

ic
 D

is
or

de
rs

: %
 o

f p
sy

ch
ia

tr
ic

 p
a

en
ts

 w
ith

 a
n

ps
y-

ch
o

cs
 fo

r w
hi

ch
 a

 m
et

ab
ol

ic
 sc

re
en

in
g 

w
as

 c
om

pl
et

ed
 in

 1
2 

m
on

th
s p

rio
r 

to
 d

isc
ha

rg
e 

0.
59

0.
57

0.
95

0

1.
2

0

1.
14

0123

In
ju

rio
us

 F
al

l R
at

e 
(N

DN
Q

I -
pe

r 
10

00
0 

pa
tie

nt
 d

ay
s)

CY
 2

01
7 

(4
/6

82
2

*1
00

0)

CY
 2

01
8 

(4
/7

00
4

*1
00

0)

N
DN

Q
I B

en
ch

Q
1 

20
19

012345

CY
 2

01
7

CY
 2

01
8

CY
 2

01
8

Be
nc

h
CM

S

Q
1 

20
19

Q
2 

20
19

Q
3 

20
19

Q
4 

20
19

Se
rio

us
 S

af
et

y 
Ev

en
ts

AH
RQ

 (d
o 

no
t m

ee
t T

JC
 

re
po

rt
ab

le
 c

rit
er

ia
)

0

2

0
0

0
0

1

0

0.
51

1.
52

2.
5

CY
 2

01
7

CY
 2

01
8

Be
nc

h
CM

S
Q

1 
20

19
Q

2 
20

19
Q

3 
20

19
Q

4 
20

19

Se
nt

in
el

 E
ve

nt
s 

(m
ee

t T
JC

 
re

vi
ew

ab
le

/r
ep

or
ta

bl
e 

cr
ite

ria
)

11
.9

%
13

.0
%

16
.7

%

0.
0%

28
.6

%

0.
0%

0.
0%

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

40
%

30
 da

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l P
ne

um
on

ia

CY
 20

17
 7/

59

CY
 20

18
 6/

46

 N
at

io
na

l R
at

e

Q1
 2

01
9

Q2
 2

01
9 

2/
7

Q3
 2

01
9 

(0
/7

)

*Q
4 2

01
9 (

0/
10

)

10
.9

%
15

.5
%

21
.5

%
18

.2
%

0.
0%

11
.1

%

0.
0%

0%5%10
%

15
%

20
%

25
%

30
%

35
%

40
%

30
 da

y 
Ho

sp
ita

l H
ea

rt 
Fa

ilu
re

 R
at

e CY
 20

17
 5/

46

CY
 20

18
 9/

58

Na
tio

na
l R

at
e

Q1
 2

01
9

Q2
 2

01
9

Q3
 2

01
9

*Q
4 2

01
9 (

0/
6)

7.
6%

8.
5%

15
.3

% 6.
5%

5.
3%

9.
9%

8.
7%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

30
 d

ay
 H

os
pi

ta
l W

id
e 

Re
ad

m
iss

io
n 

Ra
te CY

 2
01

7

CY
 2

01
8

*C
M

S 
N

at
io

na
l R

at
e

Q
1 

20
19

Q
2 

20
19

Q
3 

20
19

35
.2

%55
.0

%78
.0

% 42
.9

% 4
0.

0%

63
.6

%76
.0

%
65

%
50

%
64

.3
% 6

3.
6%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

Se
ve

re
 S

ep
sis

/S
ep

tic
 S

ho
ck

80
.0

%
65

.0
%

99
.0

%
79

.0
%

93
.2

%
86

.5
%

70
.0

%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

10
0%

12
0%

Sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r M
et

ab
ol

ic
 D

iso
rd

er
s

5/
80



72
.0

%
72

.8
%

78
.8

%
79

.8
%

79
.9

%
81

.2
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

#3
 P

t.
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

O
ve

ra
ll 

-O
P

N
ot

es
 o

n 
Pa

en
t E

xp
er

ie
nc

e:
 

Pr
es

s G
an

ey
 is

 th
e 

ve
nd

or
 fo

r C
M

S 
Pa

en
t E

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
an

d 
HC

AH
PS

 S
co

re
s.

  

**
 p

ub
lic

al
ly

 re
po

rt
ed

 

#1
 , 

# 
3,

 #
4 

an
d 

#5
 b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
is 

20
16

. B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

fo
r #

2,
 n

ot
 a

 fu
ll 

ye
ar

 r/
t n

ew
 d

om
ai

n 
ad

de
d 

in
 

20
16

 

HC
AH

PS
: H

os
pi

ta
l C

on
su

m
er

  A
ss

es
sm

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
ca

re
 P

ro
vi

de
rs

 a
nd

 S
ys

te
m

s:
 in

cl
ud

es
 o

nl
y 

M
ed

/S
ur

g,
 IC

U
 a

nd
 O

B 

To
p 

Bo
x:

 H
CA

HP
S 

re
su

lts
 a

re
 p

ub
lic

ly
 re

po
rt

ed
 o

n 
Ho

sp
ita

l C
om

pa
re

 a
s “

to
p-

bo
x,

” 
“b

o
om

-b
ox

” 
an

d 
“m

id
dl

e-
bo

x”
 sc

or
es

. T
he

 “
to

p-
bo

x”
 is

 th
e 

m
os

t p
os

i
ve

 re
sp

on
se

 to
 H

CA
HP

S 
Su

rv
ey

 it
em

s.
  

BO
AR

D 
O

F 
DI

RE
CT

O
RS

 Q
UA

LI
TY

 S
CO

RE
CA

RD
—

HC
AH

PS
 R

es
ul

ts
 2

01
7-

20
19

 c
ur

re
nt

 

 In
di

ca
te

s B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

   
At

 o
r a

bo
ve

 b
en

ch
m

ar
k 

  
W

ith
in

 5
 %

 o
f b

en
ch

m
ar

k 
< 

5%
 o

f  
be

nc
hm

ar
k 

h
ps

:/
/w

w
w

.m
ed

ic
ar

e.
go

v/
ho

sp
ita

lc
om

pa
re

/s
ea

rc
h.

ht
m

l?
 

65
.6

%
65

.3
%

64
.3

%
64

.4
%

72
.3

%
72

.6
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

CY
 2

01
7

CY
 2

01
8

Q
1 

20
19

Q
2 

20
19

Q
3 

20
19

Q
4 

20
19

#1
 P

t. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
io

nO
ve

ra
ll 

-I
np

t

71
.0

%
75

.2
%

72
.4

%
67

.9
%

83
.2

%
85

.3
%

0%20
%

40
%

60
%

80
%

#4
 P

t. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
O

ve
ra

ll 
-A

S

57
.3

%
64

.3
%

70
.3

%
63

.5
%

61
.9

%

77
.2

%

-1
0%10

%

30
%

50
%

70
%

90
%

CY
 2

01
7

CY
 2

01
8

Q
1 

20
19

Q
2 

20
19

Q
3 

20
19

Q
4 

20
19

#2
 P

t.
 S

at
is

fa
ct

io
n 

O
ve

ra
ll 

-I
np

t 
BH

66
.2

%
69

.7
%

73
.4

%
76

.2
%

76
.1

%
71

.2
%

0%10
%

20
%

30
%

40
%

50
%

60
%

70
%

80
%

90
%

#5
 P

t. 
Sa

tis
fa

ct
io

n 
Ov

er
al

l -
ED

C
A

H
P

S
 

2
0

1
7

 
2

0
1

8
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
8

 
Q

2
 2

0
1

8
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
8

 
Q

4
 2

0
1

8
 

Q
1

 2
0

1
9

 
Q

2
 2

0
1

9
 

Q
3

 2
0

1
9

 
Q

4
 2

0
2

0
 

C
M

S 
Ac

hi
ev

e-
m

en
t T

hr
es

ho
ld

 
C

M
S 

B
en

ch
m

ar
k 

(to
p 

pe
rf

.) 
 

  
To

p
 B

o
x 

To
p

 B
o

x 
To

p
 B

o
x 

To
p

 B
o

x 
To

p
 B

o
x 

To
p

 B
o

x 
To

p
 B

o
x 

To
p

 B
o

x 
To

p
 B

o
x 

To
p

 B
o

x 
 0

1/
20

17
-1

2/
20

17
 

 0
1/

20
17

-1
2/

20
17

 

O
ve

ra
ll 

R
at

in
g

 (
0

-1
0

) 
7

4
.5

 ▲
 

7
4

.1
 ▼

 
7

2
.3

 ▼
 

7
0

.6
 ▼

 
7

9
.1
▲

 
7

5
.0

 ▼
 

6
9

.4
  ▼

 
7

1
.6
▲

 
8

0
.8
▲

 
7

1
.6
▼

 
7

0
.8

5
%

 
8

4
.8

3
%

 
C

om
m

 w
/

N
u

rs
es

 
8

2
.5

 ▲
 

8
1

.4
 ▼

 
8

2
.8
▲

 
7

7
.3
▼

 
8

5
.6
▲

 
8

0
.6

 ▼
 

8
5

.3
 ▲

 
8

4
.2
▼

 
8

5
.2
▲

 
8

8
.5
▲

 
7

8
.6

9
%

 
8

6
.9

7
%

 
C

om
m

 w
/

 D
oc

to
rs

 
8

6
.2

 ▲
 

8
4

.5
 ▼

 
8

6
.5

 ▲
 

8
1

.0
▼

 
8

5
.0
▲

 
8

6
.3

 ▲
 

9
0

.6
 ▲

 
8

3
.5
▼

 
8

9
.4
▲

 
9

2
.0
▲

 
8

0
.3

2
%

 
8

8
.6

2
%

 
R

es
p

o
n

se
 o

f 
H

os
p

 S
ta

ff
 

7
5

.7
 ▼

 
7

6
.3

 ▲
 

7
2

.6
 ▼

 
7

7
.8

 ▲
 

8
0

.3
▲

 
7

3
.9

 ▼
 

8
3

.8
 ▲

 
6

8
.6
▼

 
7

8
.4
▲

 
7

7
.7
▼

 
6

5
.1

6
%

 
8

0
.1

5
%

 
C

o
m

m
 A

b
o

u
t 

M
ed

ic
in

es
 

6
6

.3
 ▼

 
6

6
.0

 ▼
 

7
3

.0
 ▲

 
6

7
.1
▼

 
6

3
.6
▼

 
6

0
.6

 ▼
 

6
0

.8
 ▲

 
7

1
.6
▲

 
7

0
.0
▼

 
7

0
.2
▲

 
6

3
.2

6
%

 
7

3
.5

3
%

 
C

le
an

lin
es

s 
an

d
 Q

u
ie

tn
es

s 
of

 
H

o
sp

 E
n

vi
ro

n
m

en
t 

7
0

.4
 ▼

 
7

2
.5

 ▲
 

7
5

.8
 ▲

 
7

2
.1

 ▼
 

7
2

.7
 ▲

 
6

9
.7

 ▼
 

6
4

.0
 ▼

 
6

6
.6
▲

 
7

4
.9
▲

 
7

9
.2
▲

 
6

5
.5

8
%

 
7

9
.0

6
%

 

D
is

ch
ar

g
e 

In
fo

rm
at

io
n

 
8

9
.4

 ▲
 

8
6

.8
 ▼

 
8

5
.3

 ▼
 

8
7

.7
 ▲

 
8

7
.2
▼

 
8

6
.9

 ▼
 

8
8

.3
 ▲

 
8

8
.6
▲

 
8

9
▲

 
8

8
.2
▼

 
8

7
.0

5
%

 
9

1
.8

7
%

 
C

ar
e 

Tr
an

si
ti

o
n

s 
5

5
.8

 ▲
 

5
5

.3
 ▼

 
5

8
.4

 ▲
 

5
1

.2
▼

 
5

5
.8
▲

 
5

6
.5

 ▲
 

5
8

.0
 ▲

 
5

7
.1
▼

 
6

4
.0
▲

 
5

8
.3
▼

 
5

1
.4

2
%

 
6

2
.7

7
%

 
6/

80



Bartlett Regional Hospital 

Board Quality Committee Charter, 20192020 

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Scope/Role 

The Board Quality Committee assists the Board of Directors in fulfilling its oversight responsibilities in 
the assurance of patient safety, quality patient care, and customer service provided throughout the 
organization. The committee will support the strategic direction for the Quality Program in accordance 
with the hospital administration. The committee reviews patient care data, including patient safety and 
quality of care from all areas of operations.  The committee reviews trends, potential problem areas or 
deficiencies and helps to evaluate outcomes of any corrective actions taken. In addition, the committee 
makes recommendations to the Board on any matter referred to it by the Board. 

Membership 

Board Quality Committee Chair, Board Members, Department Head Directors, Person & Family 
Engagement Community Liaison, Quality Team and others upon invitation. 

Meetings 

Every two months and as requested by Committee Chair. 

Authority and Responsibilities 

1. Oversee hospital quality systems. 

2. Ensure the direction ofProvide direction for quality and performance improvement activities related 
to the hospital strategic plan.  

3. Identify and recognize successes. 

4. Evaluate results of quality, patient safety, and performance improvement activities including making 
recommendations and reviewing follow-up actions. 

5. Monitor and evaluate dashboard of key performance indicators compared to organizational goals and 
industry benchmarks. 

6. Actively encourage development of hospital systems that provide person and family engagement 
along the continuum of care. Identify and provide direction to address deficiencies related to patient 
safety and quality patient care 

Reports 

1. Board Performance Improvement/Quality indicators in dashboard format to include:          

7/80



• Patient Experience Metrics 

• Patient Safety Metrics 

• Pay for Performance and Quality Measures 

2. Organizational annual evaluations and plans for the following program areas: 

 Patient Safety and Quality Improvement Plan 

 Utilization Review 

 Risk Management 

 Infection Prevention 

i. Antimicrobial Stewardship 

 Environment of Care Plans: 

i. Emergency Management  

ii. Hazardous Materials 

iii. Life Safety 

iv. Medical Equipment Management 

v. Safety Management 

vi. Security Management 

vii. Utility Systems Management 

2. Other reports as indicated 

3. Other reports, as indicated 

 

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0.5"

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

Formatted

8/80



1 
 

 
 
 
 

 

Bartlett Regional Hospital 
RISK MANAGEMENT PLAN 

CY 202019 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Issued:   July 1, 2010 
Revised:    December 183, 20198 
Submitted by:  Mary Crann, RN, MSN, CPHRM 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

9/80



2 
 

 
AUTHORITY AND RESPONSIBILITY 

 
Board of Directors 

The Board of Directors of Bartlett Regional Hospital is responsible for the quality 
and effectiveness of the patient care provided by the medical staff and other 
professional and support staff. It sets expectations, directs, and supports Bartlett 
Regional Hospital’s (BRH) governance and management activities which include 
supporting the Risk Management Program to minimize preventable harm to 
patients, employees, visitors and property. It has the final authority and 
responsibility for the program, but delegates the authority and accountability for 
the operation of the program to the Administrative and Medical Staff of BRH.  It 
appoints, through the Chief Executive Officer, a Director of Quality.  The Director 
of Quality is responsible for the Risk Management program. It recognizes the 
importance of a Risk Management Program and provides resources and support 
to prevent such events that may result in injury to patients, staff, or visitors, 
property damage, financial loss, or damage to the facility’s reputation.  
 
 

Risk Management Supervision 
The Director of Quality supervises the Risk Manager and Patient Safety Officer 
(RM&PSO) and acts as a designee of the Chief Executive Officer. S/He has the 
responsibility for monitoring, coordinating, planning, and implementing all loss 
prevention activities and programs that have as their goal a safe environment for 
patients, employees, and visitors to the hospital.  Trending and tracking of 
potential problems are included in this responsibility as well as the integration of 
information with the Performance Improvement Committee (PIC) and the 
Environment of Care (EOC) Committee.  

 
Medical Staff  

The Medical Staff actively participates in peer review via the identification of 
potential risk in clinical areas that represent a significant source of actual or 
potential patient injury.  This is achieved through clinical criteria to identify 
specific cases with potential risk in the clinical aspects of patient care and safety. 

 
PURPOSE AND PHILOSOHY 

 
The purpose of the Risk Management Plan is to support the mission and vision of 
Bartlett Regional Hospital to provide patient centered quality care in a 
sustainable manner.  Risk Management fulfills this by acting to protect, patients, 
staff and visitors from injury, physical property from damage and financial assets 
from being wasted. Risk Management acts to support BRH’s reputation and 
standing in the community.   
 

10/80



3 
 

The focus of the risk management plan is to provide an ongoing, comprehensive, 
and systematic approach to reducing vulnerabilities. Risk management activities 
include identifying, investigating, analyzing, and evaluating risks, followed by 
selecting and implementing the most appropriate methods for correcting, 
reducing, managing, transferring and/or eliminating them.         
 
The philosophy of the Risk Management Program is that patient safety and risk 
management is the responsibility of each employee of Bartlett Regional Hospital.  
Teamwork and active participation among management, providers, and staff are 
essential for an efficient and effective risk management program.  The Risk 
Manager plays a central role in leading the organization towards fulfilling the 
mission and vision of BRH to provide patient centered sustainable quality care. 
 
 

SCOPE 
 

Risk Management is a systematic process of identifying, evaluating and 
alleviating practices and/or situations that pose risk of harm to patients, visitors 
and staff of BRH. Emphasis is placed on advocating the exercise of loss 
prevention strategies intended to preserve the resources of Bartlett Regional 
Hospital and its professional staff from loss attributed to professional liability.  

 
The Risk and Quality Management activities at BRH are mutually compatible and 
interdepartmental and are part of the organization’s performance improvement 
system. BRH’s Risk Management Program is designed to comply with all federal 
and state regulatory requirements.  Resources are provided to the Quality and 
Risk Management Department via the Director of Quality. The integration of 
hospital risk management with quality assurance activities ensures information 
about patient care and safety are exchanged. 
 

STRUCTURE 
 
Risk management activities are established by BRH leaders, based on needs 
assessments, as guided by the mission, vision, and core values, and as defined 
by strategic and operational plans, budgets, resource allocation, and standards. 
 

Board of Directors 
The Board of Directors receives and reviews reports through the performance 
improvement structure, summarizing the findings of the Risk Management 
Program via the Hospital Performance Improvement Committee (PIC), the 
Environment of Care (EOC) Committee, and reports by the Risk Manager & 
Patient Safety Officer or Director of Quality. The Board of Directors designates 
the Director of Quality and the Risk Manager & Patient Safety Officer to function 

11/80



4 
 

as the Grievance Committee for complaint processing that cannot be resolved by 
the department managers.  
 

Senior Leadership Team: 
The Senior Leadership Team(SLT), comprised of the Chief Executive Officer, 
Chief Financial Officer, Chief Clinical Officer, Chief Behavioral Health Officer, 
Chief Legal Officer and Director of Human Resources, ensures that an integrated 
patient safety program is operationalized, and assumes responsibility for the  
strategic direction and integration of all Risk Management activities. Patient 
safety culture survey results provide feedback on workplace safety practices, 
communication, teamwork, adverse event reporting, and leadership to help guide 
vision and goals of the organization. The SLT is responsible to assure that key 
strategies and/or processes of the organization are identified and prioritized, and 
that the efforts of Risk Management support and integrate the strategic 
objectives of the organization and feedback from all community and hospital 
connections.  SLT supports transparency in communication related to the risk 
management process.  

Departments 
Individual departments are responsible for quality management, regulatory 
compliance, and risk management activities relative to the services they provide.  
Progress on departmental risk management activities are submitted in writing 
when warranted to the Risk Manager and Director of Quality. 
 

RISK MANAGEMENT PROCESS  
 
Risk management and quality improvement are complementary and continuous 
processes that link activities to BRH’s mission and strategic plan. The risk 
management process ensures all employees have a risk management philosophy 
and are the first line of defense. The process should be outcome oriented 
measured by quality indicators and dashboards.  

 
METHODS 

 
Establishing a consistent definition and measurement process supports the goal 
of preventing harm and delivering safe care to patients by allowing rapid 
identification of Serious Safety Events, quick mitigation to prevent further harm, 
and consistent evaluation of prevention methods. A clear and consistent plan for 
conducting investigations is imperative along with establishing common 
definitions and a shared mental model. 
Risk Management activities include: 

1. Review and triage occurrence reports completed by staff and providers in 
the occurrence reporting software system.  

2. Prioritize events, hazards, and system vulnerabilities utilizing the Safety 
Assessment Code (SAC) Matrix.  

12/80



5 
 

3. Measure and report frequency and severity of events to transform risk 
management into a pro-active program. 

4. Ensure timely execution of Root Cause Analysis, mitigation, and corrective 
action plans using the RCA2 guidelines and tools.  

5. Collaborate with the Director of Quality identifying near misses or trends 
and utilizing evidence-based tools for process improvement and quality 
assessment activities. 

6. Collaborate with the Director of Quality to communicate data and 
investigation findings to the BOD, SLT and staff. 

7. Participation in litigation processes by attending depositions, supporting 
staff, providing documentation, and acting as liaison to BRH legal counsel. 

8. Report potential medical malpractice liabilities to the risk manager at the 
City and Borough of Juneau and appropriate insurance liability carriers 
and agents. 

9. Identify, investigate, and report Sentinel Events as required by Joint 
Commission standards. 

10. Identify, investigate and report Serious Reportable Events required by the 
National Quality Forum. 

11. Model and support evidence-based risk reduction concepts and tools to 
improve communication, and other high risk areas. 

12. Review quality performance indicators to evaluate risks and strategies. 
13. Review of patient grievances and responding following BRH policy, 

Centers for Medicare and the Medicaid Conditions of Participation Patient 
Rights regulations. 

13.14. Evaluate grievance data using system analysis with a grievance 
committee and incorporate into QAPI 

14.15. Collaborate with the Director of Quality in completing a patient safety 
culture survey and developing risk and quality plans that incorporate staff 
input and participation. 

15.16. Collaborate with the City and Borough of Juneau (CBJ) risk managers 
in litigation, property damage, and employee events and attend and 
participate in Joint Safety meetings. 

 
 

COMMUNICATION 
 
Communication of risk management availability and outcomes to all levels of BRH 
is vital. Conclusions, recommendations, and actions are communicated to 
leadership, and/or individuals responsible for implementing and coordinating 
improvements through various presentations or reports.  Examples of meetings 
where relevant information may be reported include: 

 
1. Medical Staff Service Line meetings  
2. Individual Department Staff meetings (when appropriate)  

Formatted: Indent: Left:  0"

13/80



6 
 

3. Board and/or Hospital Quality Committee reports 
4. Management Team meeting 
5. Patient Safety Committee Meeting 
6. Patient Grievance Committee 

 
An annual review and revision of the risk management plan and objectives are 
provided to the Hospital Process Improvement Committee and forwarded to SLT 
and the Board of Directors. 
4.  

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering

Formatted:  No bullets or numbering

14/80



15/80



16/80



17/80



18/80



19/80



20/80



21/80



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
 

 

BA
RT

LE
TT

 R
EG

IO
N

AL
 H

O
SP

IT
AL

 
IN

FE
CT

IO
N 

PR
EV

EN
TI

O
N 

an
d 

CO
N

TR
O

L P
LA

N 
20

20
 

 
    Th

is 
pl

an
 is

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 w

ith
 in

pu
t a

nd
 co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
fro

m
 th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g:

 
 

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nt
ro

l 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 
 

 
 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Pr
oc

es
s  

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t 

 
M

ed
ica

l S
ta

ff 
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t M

an
ag

er
s 

 
 

  In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l P

la
n 

Re
vi

ew
ed

 b
y:

 
   

Si
gn

at
ur

e 
Da

te
 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 C

ha
ir 

Dr
. D

av
id

 M
ill

er
  

 

Q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

Pr
oc

es
s I

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

Di
re

ct
or

 
Sa

ra
h 

Ha
rg

ra
ve

 R
N,

 M
SN

 
 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
ni

st
 

Ch
ar

le
e 

Gr
ib

bo
n 

RN
, B

SN
 

12
/1

6/
20

19
 

  
 

22
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 2
 

 Ba
rt

le
tt

 R
eg

io
na

l H
os

pi
ta

l 
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nt
ro

l P
la

n 
20

20
 

  M
iss

io
n:

 T
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

a 
sa

fe
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

t a
cr

os
s t

he
 co

nt
in

uu
m

 o
f s

et
tin

gs
 fo

r a
ll 

pa
tie

nt
s, 

vi
sit

or
s, 

an
d 

he
al

th
ca

re
 w

or
ke

rs
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

of
 in

fe
ct

io
n 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

an
d 

th
e 

pr
ov

isi
on

 o
f a

 sa
fe

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t. 

 O
bj

ec
tiv

es
: T

he
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 o
f t

he
 B

ar
tle

tt
 R

eg
io

na
l H

os
pi

ta
l (

BR
H)

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l P

ro
gr

am
 (I

PC
) a

re
: 

 
1 

Ea
rly

 id
en

tif
ica

tio
n 

of
 in

fe
ct

io
ns

, b
ot

h 
ex

pe
ct

ed
 a

nd
 u

ne
xp

ec
te

d.
 

2 
Ti

m
el

y 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 in

te
rv

en
tio

ns
 w

he
n 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
 o

r r
isk

s t
he

re
of

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

3 
An

al
ys

is 
of

 o
rg

an
iza

tio
na

l a
nd

 in
di

vi
du

al
 p

ra
ct

ice
s t

ha
t i

m
pa

ct
 tr

an
sm

iss
io

n 
of

 in
fe

ct
io

n.
 

4 
Im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n 

of
 e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 k

no
w

n 
to

 re
du

ce
 th

e 
tr

an
sm

iss
io

n 
of

 in
fe

ct
io

n.
 

5 
Ed

uc
at

io
n 

of
 h

ea
lth

ca
re

 w
or

ke
rs

, p
at

ie
nt

, f
am

ili
es

, a
nd

 v
isi

to
rs

 o
n 

in
fe

ct
io

n 
ris

k-
re

du
ct

io
n 

pr
ac

tic
es

. 
6 

Lim
ita

tio
n 

of
 u

np
ro

te
ct

ed
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 p

at
ho

ge
ns

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n.
 

7 
In

te
ra

ct
 w

ith
 co

m
m

un
ity

 h
ea

lth
 a

ge
nc

ie
s t

hr
ou

gh
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

 su
ch

 a
s s

ur
ve

ill
an

ce
 a

nd
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
 to

 re
sp

on
d 

to
 co

m
m

un
ity

 o
ut

br
ea

ks
 a

nd
 sp

ec
ia

l p
at

ho
ge

ns
 (s

uc
h 

as
 E

bo
la

). 
 

8 
M

an
ag

e 
ef

fe
ct

iv
el

y 
th

e 
se

as
on

al
 in

flu
x 

of
 p

ot
en

tia
lly

 in
fe

ct
io

us
 p

at
ie

nt
s d

ur
in

g 
So

ut
he

as
t A

la
sk

a’
s t

ou
ris

t s
ea

so
n.

 
9 

En
ha

nc
em

en
t o

f h
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
pr

ac
tic

es
 b

y 
al

l p
er

so
ns

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

l s
ys

te
m

. 
10

 
M

in
im

iza
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

ris
k 

of
 tr

an
sm

itt
in

g 
in

fe
ct

io
ns

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

us
e 

of
 p

ro
ce

du
re

s, 
m

ed
ica

l e
qu

ip
m

en
t, 

an
d 

m
ed

ica
l d

ev
ice

s. 
11

 
In

co
rp

or
at

io
n 

of
 g

ui
de

lin
es

 a
nd

 re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 p
ub

lis
he

d 
by

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 o

r a
cc

re
di

tin
g 

ag
en

cie
s, 

an
d 

pr
of

es
sio

na
l 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
ns

, t
o 

pr
ov

id
e 

cu
rr

en
t e

vi
de

nc
e-

ba
se

d 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
st

ra
te

gi
es

 a
nd

 p
ol

ici
es

. 
12

 
Pr

ov
isi

on
 o

f E
m

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 se
rv

ice
s, 

in
clu

di
ng

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 sc
re

en
in

g,
 te

st
in

g,
 im

m
un

iza
tio

n,
 co

un
se

lin
g,

 a
nd

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
an

d 
ot

he
rs

 w
ho

 h
av

e 
th

e 
po

te
nt

ia
l f

or
 e

xp
os

ur
e 

to
 c

om
m

un
ica

bl
e 

di
se

as
e.

 
 

  
 

23
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 3
 

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l P

ro
gr

am
 O

ve
rs

ig
ht

 a
nd

 O
rg

an
iza

tio
n 

Au
th

or
ity

 a
nd

 R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

ty
  

 PU
RP

O
SE

: T
o 

in
st

itu
te

 a
ny

 su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e,

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n,

 a
nd

 co
nt

ro
l m

ea
su

re
s w

he
n 

th
er

e 
is 

re
as

on
 to

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 a
ny

 p
at

ie
nt

 o
r 

pe
rs

on
ne

l m
ay

 b
e 

in
 d

an
ge

r o
f a

 h
os

pi
ta

l a
cq

ui
re

d 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

or
 in

fe
ct

io
us

 d
ise

as
e 

(IC
 0

1.
01

.0
1)

  

 
 

A.
 

Th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l (

IP
C)

 C
om

m
itt

ee
: 

 A.
1.

 
Th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
te

am
 is

 m
ad

e 
up

 o
f t

he
 C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nt
ro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 (I

PC
C)

, 
w

hi
ch

 d
ire

ct
s t

he
 IP

C 
pr

og
ra

m
 a

nd
 o

ne
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

.  
 

 A.
1.

1.
 I

n 
ac

co
rd

an
ce

 w
ith

 M
ed

ica
l S

ta
ff 

By
la

w
s a

nd
/o

r R
ul

es
 a

nd
 R

eg
ul

at
io

ns
, t

he
 p

hy
sic

ia
n 

m
em

be
rs

 o
f t

he
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nt
ro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 a

re
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

Ch
ie

f o
f t

he
 M

ed
ica

l S
ta

ff.
   

 A.
1.

2.
 T

he
 a

pp
oi

nt
ed

 te
rm

 is
 re

ev
al

ua
te

d 
on

 a
 y

ea
rly

 b
as

is.
   

 
A.

1.
3.

 T
he

 IP
C 

Pr
og

ra
m

 w
ill

 id
en

tif
y 

an
d 

ev
al

ua
te

 p
ot

en
tia

l r
isk

 fa
ct

or
s (

in
clu

di
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l f
ac

to
rs

) a
nd

 m
on

ito
r 

tr
en

ds
 in

 in
cid

en
ce

 o
f e

pi
de

m
io

lo
gi

ca
lly

 re
le

va
nt

 in
fe

ct
io

ns
 a

t B
RH

. T
hi

s i
s a

ch
ie

ve
d 

th
ro

ug
h 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e,
 

ev
al

ua
tio

n 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ica

tio
n 

to
 se

ni
or

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
, h

os
pi

ta
l s

ta
ke

ho
ld

er
s, 

m
ed

ica
l s

ta
ff,

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ity
.  

 
A.

1.
4.

 T
he

 IC
P 

Pl
an

 is
 u

pd
at

ed
 o

n 
an

 a
nn

ua
l b

as
is,

 re
vi

ew
ed

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

d 
by

 th
e 

IP
C 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
. T

hi
s u

pd
at

e 
is 

ba
se

d 
on

 
a 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 p
rio

r c
al

en
da

r y
ea

r’s
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

, r
isk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls 
(IC

 0
1.

05
.0

1)
.  

Th
e 

re
vi

ew
 o

f t
he

 p
rio

r c
al

en
da

r y
ea

r’s
 a

ct
iv

iti
es

, s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

, r
isk

 a
ss

es
sm

en
ts

 a
nd

 g
oa

ls 
w

ill
 b

e 
co

m
pl

et
ed

 a
nd

 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

fir
st

 q
ua

rt
er

 o
f t

he
 u

pc
om

in
g 

ca
le

nd
ar

 y
ea

r a
nd

 w
ill

 b
e 

im
pl

em
en

te
d 

in
 

se
co

nd
 q

ua
rt

er
 o

f t
he

 ca
le

nd
ar

 y
ea

r. 
(IC

 0
1.

03
.0

1)
 

 
 

A.
2.

 
M

em
be

rs
 o

f t
he

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l (

IC
) C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

/o
r t

he
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 h
av

e 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 in
st

itu
te

 su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e,

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n,

 a
nd

 co
nt

ro
l m

ea
su

re
s. 

  

24
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 4
 

 

 A.
2.

1.
 W

he
re

 th
er

e 
is 

re
as

on
 to

 b
el

ie
ve

 th
at

 a
ny

 p
at

ie
nt

 o
r p

er
so

nn
el

 m
ay

 b
e 

in
 d

an
ge

r o
f a

cq
ui

rin
g 

a 
ho

sp
ita

l 
ac

qu
ire

d 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

or
 co

m
m

un
ica

bl
e 

di
se

as
e;

 co
nt

ro
l m

ea
su

re
s m

ay
 in

clu
de

 cl
os

ur
e 

of
 ro

om
s, 

un
its

, d
ep

ar
tm

en
ts

, 
or

 m
an

ag
em

en
t o

f h
os

pi
ta

l v
isi

to
rs

. 
 

A.
2.

2.
 T

he
 C

ha
ir 

of
 th

e 
IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

/o
r t

he
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 (o
r d

es
ig

ne
e)

 h
av

e 
th

e 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
co

nt
ro

ls 
to

 re
du

ce
 a

nd
 st

op
 th

e 
sp

re
ad

 o
f i

nf
ec

tio
n 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ica
bl

e 
di

se
as

e,
 in

clu
di

ng
 th

e 
or

de
rin

g 
of

 
m

icr
ob

io
lo

gi
ca

l c
ul

tu
re

s a
nd

 T
B 

te
st

in
g 

w
he

n 
in

di
ca

te
d.

 
 

A.
3.

 
Th

e 
IP

C 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 o
ve

rs
ee

s t
he

 in
fe

ct
io

n 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

pr
oc

es
s t

hr
ou

gh
 e

va
lu

at
io

n,
 a

na
ly

sis
 a

nd
 in

te
rp

re
ta

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
da

ta
.  

Th
e 

pe
rfo

rm
an

ce
-im

pr
ov

em
en

t f
ra

m
ew

or
k 

is 
us

ed
 to

 d
es

ig
n,

 m
ea

su
re

, a
ss

es
s a

nd
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n’
s p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 o

f t
he

 su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e,

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

an
d 

co
nt

ro
l o

f i
nf

ec
tio

n.
 T

he
 co

m
m

itt
ee

 is
 re

sp
on

sib
le

 fo
r 

ap
pr

ov
in

g 
an

d 
do

cu
m

en
tin

g 
th

e 
se

le
ct

io
n 

of
 su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
pr

og
ra

m
s d

es
ig

ne
d 

to
 im

pr
ov

e 
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 o
f c

ar
e.

 
 

A.
3.

1.
 C

lin
ica

l i
nt

er
ac

tio
n 

th
ro

ug
h 

ed
uc

at
io

n,
 q

ua
lit

y 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t e
ffo

rt
s, 

an
d 

co
m

m
un

ica
tio

n 
is 

m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d 

to
 in

cr
ea

se
 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
ap

pl
ica

tio
n 

of
 in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l p
rin

cip
le

s. 
  

 
A.

3.
2.

 T
he

 B
RH

 le
ad

er
sh

ip
 p

ro
vi

de
s a

de
qu

at
e 

re
so

ur
ce

s (
hu

m
an

, i
nf

or
m

at
io

na
l, 

ph
ys

ica
l, 

an
d 

fin
an

cia
l) 

to
 su

pp
or

t 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l a
ct

iv
iti

es
. (

IC
 0

1.
02

.0
1)

 
 

A.
4.

 
BR

H 
se

rv
ice

s i
nc

lu
de

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

ca
re

, s
ur

gi
ca

l, 
cr

iti
ca

l c
ar

e,
 o

bs
te

tr
ics

, g
en

er
al

 m
ed

ica
l, 

di
ag

no
st

ic 
im

ag
in

g 
(m

am
m

og
ra

ph
y,

 C
T,

 M
RI

, u
ltr

as
ou

nd
 a

nd
 ra

di
ol

og
y)

, l
ab

or
at

or
y,

 ch
em

o/
in

fu
sio

n 
th

er
ap

y,
 o

nc
ol

og
y,

 h
em

at
ol

og
y,

 
ph

ys
ica

l/o
cc

up
at

io
na

l/s
pe

ec
h 

th
er

ap
y,

 m
en

ta
l h

ea
lth

 in
pa

tie
nt

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, 
ou

tp
at

ie
nt

 p
sy

ch
ia

tr
ic,

 ch
em

ica
l 

de
pe

nd
en

cy
 re

sid
en

tia
l a

nd
 o

ut
pa

tie
nt

 tr
ea

tm
en

t, 
an

d 
sle

ep
 st

ud
ie

s. 
 

 A.
4.

1.
 N

ew
 p

ro
gr

am
s o

r s
er

vi
ce

s w
ith

in
 th

e 
ho

sp
ita

l w
ill

 h
av

e 
to

 b
e 

ev
al

ua
te

d 
by

 a
n 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Co

nt
ro

l R
isk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

(IC
RA

). 
M

or
e 

fre
qu

en
t r

ev
ie

w
s m

ay
 b

e 
in

iti
at

ed
 d

ep
en

di
ng

 o
n 

em
er

gi
ng

 d
ise

as
es

, c
ha

ng
es

 in
 se

rv
ice

s o
r 

id
en

tif
ica

tio
n 

of
 sp

ec
ifi

c r
isk

s i
n 

po
pu

la
tio

ns
 se

rv
ed

. I
f s

ig
ni

fic
an

t c
ha

ng
e 

oc
cu

rs
, t

he
 IP

C 
Pr

og
ra

m
 w

ill
 re

sp
on

d 
in

 a
 

tim
el

y 
m

an
ne

r, 
re

vi
ew

/a
pp

ro
ve

 a
 p

la
n 

w
ith

 th
e 

m
ul

tid
isc

ip
lin

ar
y 

IP
C 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 re

-p
rio

rit
ize

 ri
sk

s a
s 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y.
 

 

25
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 5
 

 

A.
5.

 
Ti

m
e-

se
ns

iti
ve

 o
r c

rit
ica

l i
ss

ue
s:

 
 

A.
5.

1.
 T

he
 sc

he
du

le
d 

qu
ar

te
rly

 m
ee

tin
g 

of
 th

e 
IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 m
ay

 n
ot

 b
e 

tim
el

y 
to

 a
dd

re
ss

 ti
m

e-
se

ns
iti

ve
 is

su
es

.  
In

 
th

e 
ev

en
t t

ha
t t

im
e-

se
ns

iti
ve

 is
su

es
 e

nd
an

ge
r l

ife
 o

r c
re

at
e 

a 
pa

tie
nt

 o
r e

m
pl

oy
ee

 sa
fe

ty
 co

nc
er

n,
 im

m
ed

ia
te

 
ac

tio
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

ta
ke

n 
to

 a
le

rt
 th

os
e 

ne
ce

ss
ar

y 
to

 co
rr

ec
t t

he
 si

tu
at

io
n.

 
 

A.
5.

2.
 I

ss
ue

s o
r s

itu
at

io
ns

 o
f a

ny
 le

ve
l o

f c
rit

ica
lit

y 
m

ay
 b

e 
br

ou
gh

t t
o 

th
e 

at
te

nt
io

n 
of

 th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 m

em
be

rs
 

th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
ni

st
, C

as
e 

M
an

ag
er

s, 
De

pa
rt

m
en

t D
ire

ct
or

s, 
ot

he
r m

ed
ica

l o
r u

ni
t s

ta
ff,

 o
r t

he
 

Q
ua

lit
y/

 R
isk

 M
an

ag
em

en
t d

ep
ar

tm
en

t. 
  

A.
5.

2.
1.

 
Cr

iti
ca

lly
 si

gn
ifi

ca
nt

 si
tu

at
io

ns
 sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

br
ou

gh
t t

o 
th

e 
at

te
nt

io
n 

of
 th

e 
IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 p
hy

sic
ia

n 
ch

ai
r a

s s
oo

n 
as

 th
ey

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d.
  

 
A.

5.
2.

2.
 

Th
e 

le
ve

l o
f c

rit
ica

lit
y 

sh
ou

ld
 g

ui
de

 co
m

m
itt

ee
 d

ec
isi

on
s f

or
 re

fe
rr

al
 o

r a
ct

io
n 

w
he

n 
an

 in
fe

ct
io

n 
sa

fe
ty

 is
su

e 
is 

id
en

tif
ie

d.
 

 
A.

5.
2.

3.
 

Ac
tio

ns
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
he

 IP
C 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 ch

ai
r t

o 
ta

ke
 m

ay
 in

clu
de

: 
 

A.
5.

2.
3.

1.
1.

 
Ca

lli
ng

 a
n 

ad
 h

oc
 IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 m
ee

tin
g,

 if
 a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 fo

r t
im

el
y 

re
sp

on
se

. 

A.
5.

2.
3.

1.
2.

 
Di

re
ct

ly
 co

nt
ac

tin
g 

th
e 

ph
ys

ici
an

 ch
ai

r o
f t

he
 co

m
m

itt
ee

 th
at

 h
as

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
ov

er
 th

e 
sit

ua
tio

n.
 

A.
5.

2.
4.

 
Th

e 
IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 ch
ai

r m
ay

 d
ire

ct
ly

 co
nt

ac
t a

no
th

er
 st

af
f (

ph
ys

ici
an

 o
r S

en
io

r L
ea

de
rs

) w
ho

 h
as

 
au

th
or

ity
 to

 co
rr

ec
t t

he
 cr

iti
ca

l s
itu

at
io

n 
w

ith
ou

t f
ur

th
er

 d
el

ay
. 

 
A.

5.
2.

5.
 

W
he

n 
a 

sa
fe

ty
 is

su
e 

is 
id

en
tif

ie
d,

 a
nd

 th
e 

co
m

m
itt

ee
 re

qu
ire

s a
dd

iti
on

al
 in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
or

 re
so

ur
ce

s, 
th

e 
co

m
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 b
rin

g 
th

e 
iss

ue
 im

m
ed

ia
te

ly
 to

 th
e 

at
te

nt
io

n 
of

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
se

 fu
nc

tio
ni

ng
 

co
m

m
itt

ee
s: 

A.
5.

2.
5.

1.
1.

 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 C
ha

ir 
of

 th
e 

sp
ec

ifi
c S

er
vi

ce
 Li

ne
 w

he
re

in
 th

e 
th

re
at

 is
 o

cc
ur

rin
g.

 
A.

5.
2.

5.
1.

2.
 

M
ed

ica
l S

ta
ff 

Q
ua

lit
y 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
t C

om
m

itt
ee

 (M
SQ

IC
) C

ha
ir.

  
A.

5.
2.

5.
1.

3.
 

M
ed

ica
l S

ta
ff 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 C
ha

ir.
 

26
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 6
 

 

 A.
5.

3.
 I

PC
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 m
ed

ica
l s

ta
ff 

w
ill

 co
lla

bo
ra

te
 w

ith
 o

th
er

s a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
 to

 m
ak

e 
de

cis
io

ns
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

pa
tie

nt
/e

m
pl

oy
ee

 sa
fe

ty
.  

 
A.

5.
4.

 A
ll 

sit
ua

tio
ns

 th
at

 a
re

 id
en

tif
ie

d,
 th

ei
r l

ev
el

 o
f c

rit
ica

lit
y,

 a
ct

io
ns

 ta
ke

n,
 a

nd
 a

ny
 fo

llo
w

 u
p 

re
co

m
m

en
da

tio
ns

 w
ill

 
be

 re
po

rt
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

th
e 

IP
C 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 to

 th
e 

M
SQ

IC
 a

nd
/o

r H
os

pi
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

Co
un

cil
 (H

Q
C)

, a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. 

A.
6.

 
Th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nt
ro

l C
om

m
itt

ee
 re

vi
ew

s a
nd

 a
pp

ro
ve

s, 
an

nu
al

ly
 a

ll 
ho

sp
ita

l-w
id

e 
an

d 
de

pa
rt

m
en

t-
sp

ec
ifi

c p
ol

ici
es

 a
nd

 p
ro

ce
du

re
s r

el
at

ed
 to

 th
e 

in
fe

ct
io

n 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e,
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n,
 a

nd
 co

nt
ro

l p
ro

gr
am

s o
f t

he
 IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 a
nd

 a
ll 

de
pa

rt
m

en
ts

. 
 

A.
7.

 
Ph

ys
ici

an
s, 

Q
ua

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t, 

Nu
rs

es
 a

nd
 th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 a
ct

iv
el

y 
pu

rs
ue

 co
nt

in
ui

ng
 e

du
ca

tio
n 

in
 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l a

nd
 co

lla
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 lo
ca

l, 
st

at
e,

 a
nd

 n
at

io
na

l e
xp

er
ts

 in
 in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
to

 
m

ai
nt

ai
n 

a 
w

or
ki

ng
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
ba

se
. C

om
pe

te
nc

y 
an

d 
co

nt
in

ui
ng

 e
du

ca
tio

n 
is 

re
qu

ire
d 

an
d 

is 
m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d 
an

nu
al

ly
.  

 A.
8.

 
Th

e 
IP

C 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

 o
pe

ra
te

s a
s a

 re
vi

ew
 o

rg
an

iza
tio

n,
 a

nd
 so

 is
 e

nt
itl

ed
 to

 th
e 

pr
ot

ec
tio

ns
 o

ffe
re

d 
by

 A
la

sk
a 

St
at

ut
e 

(A
S 

18
.2

3.
03

0)
 a

nd
 fe

de
ra

l l
aw

. 
 

A.
9.

 
Th

e 
m

in
ut

es
 o

f t
he

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Co
nt

ro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

 a
re

 fo
rw

ar
de

d 
to

 th
e 

M
ed

ica
l S

ta
ff 

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

. 
 B.

 
Th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 is
 d

es
ig

na
te

d 
as

 th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l O

ffi
ce

r, 
an

d 
is 

re
sp

on
sib

le
 to

 d
ev

el
op

 a
nd

 
im

pl
em

en
t p

ol
ici

es
 g

ov
er

ni
ng

 co
nt

ro
l o

f i
nf

ec
tio

n 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ica

bl
e 

di
se

as
e.

   
 

B.
1.

 
In

 th
e 

ab
se

nc
e 

of
 th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 (a
fte

r h
ou

rs
 o

r d
ur

in
g 

pe
rio

ds
 o

f l
ea

ve
), 

th
e 

Ho
us

e 
Su

pe
rv

iso
r w

ill
 a

ss
um

e 
re

sp
on

sib
ili

ty
 fo

r d
ai

ly
 in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e,
 e

ns
ur

in
g 

th
at

 is
ol

at
io

n 
pr

ot
oc

ol
s a

re
 in

iti
at

ed
 a

nd
/o

r 
di

sc
on

tin
ue

d 
fo

r p
at

ie
nt

s a
s i

nd
ica

te
d.

 
B.

2.
 

Th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
ni

st
 w

ill
 m

on
ito

r i
nf

ec
tio

n 
pr

ev
en

tio
n 

ac
tiv

iti
es

 th
ro

ug
ho

ut
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

n,
 w

ith
 sp

ec
ia

l e
m

ph
as

is 
on

 th
e 

su
rg

ica
l s

ui
te

, c
en

tr
al

 st
er

ile
 p

ro
ce

ss
in

g,
 e

nv
iro

nm
en

ta
l s

er
vi

ce
s, 

th
e 

ki
tc

he
n,

 a
nd

 n
ur

sin
g 

un
its

.  
Th

is 
m

on
ito

rin
g 

w
ill

 in
clu

de
 re

gu
la

r s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

 a
nd

 o
bs

er
va

tio
n 

ac
tiv

ity
. (

NP
SG

 0
7.

05
.0

1)
 

 

27
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 7
 

 

B.
2.

1.
 

Th
e 

IP
 w

ill
 m

on
ito

r h
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
fa

cil
ity

-w
id

e 
on

 a
 m

on
th

ly
 b

as
is.

   
B.

2.
1.

1.
 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t m

an
ag

er
s w

ill
 a

ss
ist

 in
 re

cr
ui

tin
g 

an
d 

re
ta

in
in

g 
un

it 
Ha

nd
 H

yg
ie

ne
 C

ha
m

pi
on

s. 
B.

2.
1.

2.
 

IC
 w

ill
 re

po
rt

 co
m

pi
le

d 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
ob

ta
in

ed
 fr

om
 th

es
e 

ob
se

rv
at

io
ns

 to
 d

ep
ar

tm
en

t l
ea

de
rs

, f
ac

ili
ty

 
le

ad
er

sh
ip

, a
nd

 a
ll 

st
af

f. 
 

 
B.

2.
2.

 
Th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 w
ill

 n
ot

ify
 th

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 a

ge
nc

y,
 to

 in
clu

de
 b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, t
he

 A
la

sk
a 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t o

f H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 S

oc
ia

l S
er

vi
ce

s (
DH

SS
), 

St
at

e 
of

 A
la

sk
a 

(S
O

A)
 S

ec
tio

n 
of

 E
pi

de
m

io
lo

gy
 o

r C
en

te
rs

 fo
r D

ise
as

e 
Co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

(C
DC

) o
f a

ny
 m

an
da

to
ry

 re
po

rt
ab

le
 d

ise
as

e 
or

 e
pi

de
m

io
lo

gi
ca

l i
m

po
rt

an
t o

rg
an

ism
 in

 a
 ti

m
el

y 
m

an
ne

r. 
(IC

.0
1.

05
.0

1 
&

 IC
.0

2.
01

.0
1)

 
 

B.
2.

2.
1.

 
Th

e 
IC

 p
ro

gr
am

 a
t B

RH
 w

ill
 u

se
 a

n 
ep

id
em

io
lo

gi
ca

l a
pp

ro
ac

h 
co

ns
ist

in
g 

of
 su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e,
 ro

ut
in

e 
an

al
ys

is,
 

an
d 

em
er

gi
ng

 th
re

at
 id

en
tif

ica
tio

n 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

lla
bo

ra
tio

n 
w

ith
 m

icr
ob

io
lo

gy
, D

HS
S,

 S
O

A 
Se

ct
io

n 
of

 
Ep

id
em

io
lo

gy
, C

DC
, c

om
m

un
ity

 p
ar

tn
er

s, 
an

d 
em

pl
oy

ee
s. 

 
 B.

2.
2.

2.
 

BR
H 

w
ill

 co
m

m
un

ica
te

 w
ith

 co
m

m
un

ity
 p

ar
tn

er
s (

DH
HS

, S
O

A,
 o

th
er

 fa
cil

iti
es

, p
hy

sic
ia

n’
s o

ffi
ce

s, 
cli

ni
cs

, 
an

d 
ot

he
r h

os
pi

ta
ls)

 o
f k

no
w

n 
or

 d
isc

ov
er

ed
 in

fe
ct

io
us

 e
ve

nt
s o

r p
at

ie
nt

 m
ov

em
en

t i
n 

a 
tim

el
y 

m
an

ne
r f

or
 

co
nt

in
ua

l s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

, e
du

ca
tio

n,
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
io

n 
of

 in
fe

ct
io

us
 d

ise
as

e 
tr

an
sm

iss
io

n.
  

 
B.

2.
3.

 
Th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

 w
ill

 a
ct

 in
 a

n 
ad

vi
so

ry
 a

nd
 su

pp
or

tiv
e 

ro
le

 to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

e 
sa

fe
ty

 a
nd

 h
ea

lth
 o

f p
at

ie
nt

s, 
em

pl
oy

ee
s, 

vi
sit

or
s, 

an
d 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
s d

ur
in

g 
re

no
va

tio
n,

 co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 a
nd

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 a
t t

he
 h

os
pi

ta
l. 

 
B.

2.
3.

1.
 

IC
 w

ill
 co

lla
bo

ra
te

 w
ith

 a
 m

ul
ti-

di
sc

ip
lin

ar
y 

te
am

 to
 p

er
fo

rm
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Co
nt

ro
l R

isk
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t (
IC

RA
s)

 
on

 a
ll 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n,

 re
no

va
tio

n,
 a

nd
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 p

ro
je

ct
s b

ei
ng

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

t t
he

 h
os

pi
ta

l. 
 

B.
2.

4.
 

Th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
ni

st
 w

ill
 a

ct
 in

 a
n 

ad
vi

so
ry

 a
nd

 su
pp

or
tiv

e 
ro

le
 to

 e
ns

ur
e 

th
at

 h
ig

h 
qu

al
ity

 d
isi

nf
ec

tio
n,

 
st

er
ili

za
tio

n,
 a

nd
 sa

fe
 u

se
 o

f n
on

-c
rit

ica
l, 

se
m

i-c
rit

ica
l, 

an
d 

cr
iti

ca
l r

eu
sa

bl
e 

m
ed

ica
l e

qu
ip

m
en

t (
RM

E)
 is

 m
ai

nt
ai

ne
d.

 
 

B.
2.

5.
 

Th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
ni

st
 w

ill
 o

ve
rs

ee
 a

nd
 p

ro
vi

de
 g

ui
da

nc
e 

to
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 a

nd
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
 th

at
 

in
clu

de
s b

ut
 is

 n
ot

 li
m

ite
d 

to
: R

es
pi

ra
to

ry
 P

ro
te

ct
io

n 
Pr

og
ra

m
,  

Im
m

un
iza

tio
n 

sc
re

en
in

g,
 T

B 
sc

re
en

in
g,

 a
nd

 co
rr

ec
t P

PE
 

ut
ili

za
tio

n 
 (I

C.
02

.0
4.

01
). 

 

28
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 8
 

 

B.
2.

6.
 

Th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
ni

st
 w

ill
 a

ss
ist

 in
 th

e 
or

ga
ni

za
tio

na
l E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Pr

ep
ar

ed
ne

ss
 to

 in
clu

de
, b

ut
 n

ot
 li

m
ite

d 
to

, 
pa

nd
em

ic 
re

sp
ira

to
ry

 v
ira

l i
lln

es
s, 

em
er

gi
ng

 sp
ec

ia
l p

at
ho

ge
ns

, i
nf

lu
x 

of
 in

fe
ct

io
us

 p
at

ie
nt

s, 
an

d 
na

tu
ra

l d
isa

st
er

s. 
(IC

.0
1.

06
.0

1)
. 

 
B.

2.
7.

 
IP

C 
w

ill
 p

ar
tic

ip
at

e 
in

 th
e 

Cl
in

ica
l P

ro
du

ct
 R

ev
ie

w
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 to
 fa

cil
ita

te
 a

nd
 a

pp
ro

ve
 n

ew
 sa

fe
ty

 e
ng

in
ee

re
d 

de
vi

ce
s/

su
pp

lie
s. 

  Ri
sk

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 P

rio
rit

iza
tio

n 
of

 G
oa

ls 
(IC

 0
1.

04
.0

1)
 

Th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
nt

ro
l C

om
m

itt
ee

, i
n 

co
lla

bo
ra

tio
n 

w
ith

 h
os

pi
ta

l l
ea

de
rs

hi
p,

 id
en

tif
ie

s r
isk

s f
or

 tr
an

sm
itt

in
g 

an
d 

ac
qu

iri
ng

 in
fe

ct
io

n 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

or
ga

ni
za

tio
n,

 b
as

ed
 o

n 
th

e 
m

an
y 

fa
ct

or
s d

isc
us

se
d 

be
lo

w
. T

he
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
 ri

sk
 

as
se

ss
m

en
t a

t l
ea

st
 a

nn
ua

lly
, o

r w
he

n 
sig

ni
fic

an
t c

ha
ng

es
 m

at
er

ia
lly

 ch
an

ge
 ri

sk
 p

rio
rit

iza
tio

n 
(n

ot
ed

 b
el

ow
), 

us
in

g 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
fr

om
 

al
l a

pp
lic

ab
le

 co
m

m
itt

ee
s a

nd
 in

di
vi

du
al

s a
s a

pp
ro

pr
ia

te
. C

on
sid

er
at

io
n 

w
ill

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 th
os

e 
iss

ue
s t

ha
t a

re
 h

ig
h 

ris
k,

 h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e,
 

an
d/

or
 p

ro
bl

em
 p

ro
ne

, a
nd

 to
 n

ew
 te

ch
ni

qu
es

 o
r p

ro
ce

du
re

s, 
or

 re
la

te
d 

to
 e

m
er

gi
ng

 tr
en

ds
. T

he
 C

om
m

itt
ee

 w
ill

 d
ev

el
op

 a
ct

io
n 

pl
an

s t
o 

ad
dr

es
s t

he
se

 is
su

es
 (s

ee
 R

isk
 A

ss
es

sm
en

t a
nd

 cu
rr

en
t P

rio
rit

iza
tio

n 
Li

st
). 

Th
e 

fa
ct

or
s t

o 
be

 a
dd

re
ss

ed
 in

 th
e 

ris
k 

as
se

ss
m

en
t 

in
clu

de
, a

t a
 m

in
im

um
: d

ev
ice

 re
la

te
d 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
, a

nt
im

icr
ob

ia
l s

te
w

ar
ds

hi
p 

pl
an

, h
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e,
 in

flu
en

za
, m

ed
ica

l d
ev

ice
s, 

an
d 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

ba
se

d 
or

ga
ni

sm
s/

di
se

as
es

.  
 Ge

og
ra

ph
ic 

Lo
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 E

nv
iro

nm
en

t 
 Ba

rt
le

tt
 R

eg
io

na
l H

os
pi

ta
l i

s a
 co

m
m

un
ity

-o
w

ne
d 

ac
ut

e 
ca

re
 h

os
pi

ta
l l

ice
ns

ed
 fo

r a
 to

ta
l o

f 5
6 

in
pa

tie
nt

 b
ed

s a
nd

 1
6 

re
sid

en
tia

l 
su

bs
ta

nc
e 

ab
us

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t f

ac
ili

ty
 b

ed
s i

n 
th

e 
Ra

in
fo

re
st

 R
ec

ov
er

y 
Ce

nt
er

. I
n 

ad
di

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f J
un

ea
u 

an
d 

Do
ug

la
s, 

w
e 

se
rv

e 
al

l t
he

 S
ou

th
ea

st
 A

la
sk

a 
co

m
m

un
iti

es
 o

f Y
ak

ut
at

, S
ka

gw
ay

, H
ai

ne
s, 

Si
tk

a,
 H

oo
na

h 
an

d 
An

go
on

. T
he

 p
rim

ar
y 

an
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
se

rv
ice

 a
re

a 
ha

s a
 co

m
bi

ne
d 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
es

tim
at

e 
of

 5
2,

77
1.

  B
ar

tle
tt

 se
rv

es
 a

 2
9,

99
1-

sq
ua

re
-m

ile
 re

gi
on

 in
 th

e 
no

rt
he

rn
 p

ar
t o

f 
So

ut
he

as
t A

la
sk

a.
 Ju

ne
au

, t
he

 la
rg

es
t c

ity
 in

 th
e 

re
gi

on
 a

nd
 th

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f A

la
sk

a 
is 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
 o

nl
y 

by
 w

at
er

 o
r a

ir.
 T

he
 p

op
ul

at
io

n 
of

 
th

e 
cit

y 
an

d 
bo

ro
ug

h 
of

 Ju
ne

au
 is

 3
2,

24
1 

(C
DR

A,
 2

01
9)

  T
hi

s i
nc

lu
de

s 6
%

 w
ho

 a
re

 u
nd

er
 5

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

, 1
8.

7%
 th

at
 a

re
 a

ge
d 

6-
19

 
ye

ar
s, 

an
d 

9.
2%

 th
at

 a
re

 o
ve

r 6
5 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
.  

Th
e 

un
de

rs
er

ve
d 

an
d 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

d 
po

pu
la

tio
n 

in
clu

de
s 7

.9
%

 w
ith

 a
 d

isa
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

un
de

r 6
5 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
, 1

3.
4 

%
 u

nd
er

 6
5 

ye
ar

s o
f a

ge
 w

ith
ou

t h
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e,

 a
nd

 7
.3

%
 (2

36
5 

pe
rs

on
s)

 w
hi

ch
 li

ve
 b

el
ow

 th
e 

po
ve

rt
y 

lin
e,

 a
nd

 9
.8

 %
 (3

16
9 

pe
rs

on
s)

 b
el

ow
 1

25
%

 o
f t

he
 p

ov
er

ty
 li

ne
.  29

/8
0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 9
 

  Ch
ar

ac
te

ris
tic

s o
f t

he
 P

op
ul

at
io

n 
Se

rv
ed

 
 Ba

rt
le

tt
 R

eg
io

na
l H

os
pi

ta
l i

s t
he

 la
rg

es
t p

ro
vi

de
r o

f h
os

pi
ta

l s
er

vi
ce

s i
n 

So
ut

he
as

t A
la

sk
a.

 It
 se

rv
es

 a
 d

iv
er

se
 co

m
m

un
ity

 o
f r

es
id

en
ts

.  
To

ur
ism

 e
xp

an
ds

 th
e 

se
rv

ice
 a

re
a 

po
pu

la
tio

n 
by

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

30
%

 fr
om

 M
ay

 to
 S

ep
te

m
be

r e
ac

h 
ye

ar
, w

el
co

m
in

g 
vi

sit
or

s f
ro

m
 5

0 
or

 m
or

e 
co

un
tr

ie
s. 

Th
es

e 
in

clu
de

 th
e 

w
or

ke
rs

 fo
r t

he
 fi

sh
er

ie
s a

nd
 to

ur
ism

 a
ge

nc
ie

s t
ha

t a
re

 se
as

on
al

; a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

27
,0

00
 p

eo
pl

e 
w

or
k 

se
as

on
al

ly
 in

 S
ou

th
ea

st
 A

la
sk

a 
ev

er
y 

ye
ar

; 7
0%

 a
re

 n
on

-re
sid

en
ts

, a
nd

 m
an

y 
ar

e 
fo

re
ig

n 
bo

rn
 fr

om
 h

ig
h 

TB
 in

cid
en

ce
 co

un
tr

ie
s. 

Th
e 

fis
he

rie
s a

nd
 cr

ui
se

 sh
ip

s p
ro

vi
de

 ti
gh

t l
iv

in
g 

qu
ar

te
rs

 fo
r t

he
ir 

se
as

on
al

 e
m

pl
oy

ee
s, 

w
hi

ch
 m

ay
 in

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
in

cid
en

ce
 o

f a
ny

 
di

se
as

e.
  T

he
 cr

ui
se

 li
ne

s b
rin

g 
to

ur
ist

s a
nd

 w
or

ke
rs

 fr
om

 m
an

y 
di

ffe
re

nt
 co

un
tr

ie
s. 

 B
RH

 m
us

t c
on

sid
er

 sh
ip

 q
ua

ra
nt

in
e 

or
 in

flu
x o

f 
in

fe
ct

io
us

 d
ise

as
es

.  
Th

is 
se

as
on

al
 in

flu
x 

pr
es

en
ts

 o
ng

oi
ng

 si
gn

ifi
ca

nt
 p

ot
en

tia
l f

or
 m

as
s t

ra
um

a 
an

d 
co

m
m

un
ica

bl
e 

di
se

as
e 

ou
tb

re
ak

, 
re

qu
iri

ng
 B

RH
 to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
ca

re
fu

l s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

, a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f g
lo

ba
l e

m
er

gi
ng

 in
fe

ct
io

us
 d

ise
as

e 
tr

en
ds

 (P
an

de
m

ic 
or

 N
ov

el
 st

ra
in

s 
of

 
In

flu
en

za
, M

DR
 T

ub
er

cu
lo

sis
, C

RE
, E

bo
la

, e
tc

.) 
an

d 
to

 m
ai

nt
ai

n 
an

 u
pd

at
ed

 e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

m
an

ag
em

en
t a

nd
 su

rg
e 

ca
pa

cit
y 

pl
an

. 

Th
e 

Al
as

ka
 D

ep
ar

tm
en

t o
f H

ea
lth

 a
nd

 S
oc

ia
l S

er
vi

ce
s 2

01
8 

TB
 S

um
m

ar
y 

Br
ie

f R
ep

or
t s

ho
w

s t
ha

t A
la

sk
a'

s T
B 

in
fe

ct
io

n 
ra

te
 w

as
 8

.5
 

ca
se

s p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 p
eo

pl
e,

 a
n 

in
cr

ea
se

 fr
om

 th
e 

pr
ev

io
us

 tw
o 

ye
ar

s (
AK

 S
O

E,
 2

01
9)

. A
la

sk
a 

ha
s t

he
 h

ig
he

st
 T

B 
in

cid
en

ce
 ra

te
 in

 th
e 

na
tio

n,
 a

nd
 is

 n
ea

rly
 th

re
e 

tim
es

 th
e 

na
tio

na
l a

ve
ra

ge
 o

f 2
.8

 ca
se

s p
er

 1
00

,0
00

 p
eo

pl
e.

 S
ou

th
ea

st
 A

la
sk

a 
ha

s a
n 

in
cid

en
ce

 ra
te

 o
f 2

.7
 

ca
se

s p
er

 1
00

,0
00

. 

Re
su

lts
 o

f A
na

ly
sis

 o
f B

ar
tle

tt
 R

eg
io

na
l H

os
pi

ta
l I

nf
ec

tio
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Da

ta
 

 Ba
rt

le
tt

 R
eg

io
na

l H
os

pi
ta

l c
on

du
ct

s h
os

pi
ta

l-w
id

e 
su

rv
ei

lla
nc

e 
fo

r a
ll 

ty
pe

s a
nd

 ca
te

go
rie

s o
f i

nf
ec

tio
n.

 T
he

 su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e 

re
su

lts
 fr

om
 

su
rg

ica
l s

ite
 in

fe
ct

io
ns

 (S
SI

), 
de

vi
ce

-re
la

te
d 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
 (C

en
tr

al
 Li

ne
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
Bl

oo
d 

St
re

am
 In

fe
ct

io
n[

CL
AB

SI
], 

Ca
th

et
er

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

Ur
in

ar
y 

Tr
ac

t I
nf

ec
tio

n 
[C

AU
TI

], 
 V

en
til

at
or

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

Ev
en

ts
 [V

AE
], 

M
et

hi
cil

lin
-R

es
ist

an
t S

ta
ph

yl
oc

oc
cu

s A
ur

eu
s [

M
RS

A]
, a

nd
 

Cl
os

tr
id

iu
m

 D
iff

ici
le

 [C
-D

iff
]) 

ra
te

s a
nd

 co
m

m
un

ica
bl

e 
di

se
as

e 
ex

po
su

re
 e

ve
nt

s a
re

 re
vi

ew
ed

 fo
r v

ar
ia

nc
e 

an
d 

re
po

rt
ed

 to
 h

os
pi

ta
l 

le
ad

er
s, 

th
e 

Pa
tie

nt
 S

af
et

y 
Co

m
m

itt
ee

, t
he

 C
rit

ica
l C

ar
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
, a

nd
 m

ed
ica

l s
ta

ff 
as

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

.  
A 

ye
ar

ly
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Co

nt
ro

l P
la

n 
an

d 
a 

su
m

m
ar

y 
an

al
ys

is 
of

 th
e 

pr
io

r y
ea

r’s
 p

la
n,

 g
oa

ls,
 st

ra
te

gi
es

, a
ct

iv
iti

es
, a

nd
 is

su
es

 a
re

 su
bm

itt
ed

 a
nn

ua
lly

 to
 

th
e 

Go
ve

rn
in

g 
Bo

ar
d.

 
    

30
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
0 

   Ev
al

ua
tio

n 
of

 th
e 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 P
re

ve
nt

io
n 

Pl
an

 
 Pl

an
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
is 

an
 o

ng
oi

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 th

at
 is

 m
ea

su
re

d 
an

d 
re

po
rt

ed
 a

nn
ua

lly
 b

y 
co

m
pa

rin
g 

th
e 

de
sc

rib
ed

 m
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
to

 
th

e 
ob

se
rv

at
io

ns
/m

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 a
s d

es
cr

ib
ed

 in
 th

e 
pl

an
.  

If 
th

e 
ob

je
ct

iv
e 

is 
m

et
, t

he
n 

th
at

 p
ar

tic
ul

ar
 g

oa
l i

s c
on

sid
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

m
et

 
fo

r t
he

 p
la

n 
ye

ar
. 

  Ca
re

, T
re

at
m

en
t, 

an
d 

Se
rv

ice
s P

ro
vi

de
d 

 Ba
rt

le
tt

 R
eg

io
na

l H
os

pi
ta

l’s
 cu

rr
en

t s
tr

at
eg

ic 
pl

an
 n

ot
es

 tw
en

ty
-fo

ur
 se

rv
ice

s t
ha

t a
re

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

 ca
m

pu
s. 

Hi
gh

-ri
sk

 a
nd

 h
ig

h 
vo

lu
m

e 
se

rv
ice

s a
re

 in
clu

de
d 

in
 th

e 
ris

k 
as

se
ss

m
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

. 
  Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

 
 Ba

rt
le

tt
 R

eg
io

na
l H

os
pi

ta
l p

ro
vi

de
s a

 sa
fe

 w
or

ki
ng

 e
nv

iro
nm

en
t f

or
 it

s a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

67
0 

em
pl

oy
ee

s, 
of

 w
hi

ch
 4

93
 (7

4%
) a

re
 fu

ll 
or

 
pa

rt
 ti

m
e 

sc
he

du
le

d.
 T

hi
s i

s a
cc

om
pl

ish
ed

 th
ro

ug
h 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

of
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
po

lic
ie

s a
nd

 p
ra

ct
ice

s, 
an

d 
th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
se

rv
ice

s p
ro

vi
de

d 
by

 th
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
 P

ro
gr

am
 su

ch
 a

s H
ep

at
iti

s B
 v

ac
cin

at
io

n,
 a

nn
ua

l T
B 

te
st

in
g,

 a
nd

 sc
re

en
in

g 
fo

r i
m

m
un

ity
 to

 
va

cc
in

e-
pr

ev
en

ta
bl

e 
di

se
as

es
. E

m
pl

oy
ee

 il
ln

es
se

s a
re

 ca
te

go
riz

ed
 a

nd
 lo

gg
ed

 d
ai

ly
 b

y 
th

e 
Ho

us
e 

Su
pe

rv
iso

r, 
an

d 
an

al
yz

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

ni
st

.  
Th

e 
go

al
 is

 to
 id

en
tif

y 
an

d 
m

iti
ga

te
 in

fe
ct

io
us

 co
nd

iti
on

s t
ha

t m
ay

 p
os

e 
a 

ris
k 

to
 p

at
ie

nt
s, 

vi
sit

or
s, 

or
 st

af
f, 

an
d 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
th

at
 st

af
f a

re
 im

m
un

e 
to

 v
ac

cin
e-

pr
ev

en
ta

bl
e 

di
se

as
es

.  
  Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

ne
ss

 
 Ba

rt
le

tt
 R

eg
io

na
l H

os
pi

ta
l m

ai
nt

ai
ns

 re
ad

in
es

s t
o 

re
sp

on
d 

to
 b

ot
h 

in
te

rn
al

 a
nd

 e
xt

er
na

l t
hr

ea
ts

 a
nd

 e
m

er
ge

nc
ie

s t
hr

ou
gh

 it
s 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t P
la

n,
 E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
M

an
ag

em
en

t T
ea

m
, E

nv
iro

nm
en

t o
f C

ar
e 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
s, 

an
d 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Co
m

m
itt

ee
 a

nd
 P

ol
icy

 M
an

ua
l. 

 

31
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
1 

     
 

  
 

 

20
20

  
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
C

on
tr

ol
 P

la
n 

 
           

    

32
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
2 

 

20
20

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
Co

nt
ro

l P
la

n 
Go

al
s 

  
 

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Go

al
 #

1 
M

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 P

ar
tie

s 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t/

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

   
   

Go
al

 M
et

 o
r U

nm
et

.  
►

Im
pr

ov
e 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 
CD

C 
Ha

nd
 H

yg
ie

ne
 

Gu
id

el
in

es
 

(N
PS

G 
07

.0
1.

01
, 

EP
1 )

. 

BR
H 

ha
nd

 h
yg

ie
ne

 
ra

te
s w

ill
 b

e 
im

pr
ov

ed
 b

y 
5%

 
ov

er
 2

01
9’

s h
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
ra

te
 b

y 
12

/3
1/

20
20

.  
 Pr

es
s-

Ga
ne

y 
ha

nd
 

hy
gi

en
e 

sc
or

es
 w

ill
 

in
cr

ea
se

 b
y 

5 
%

 
ov

er
 2

01
9’

s 
re

po
rt

ed
 sc

or
es

.  
 

  

1.
 C

on
tin

ue
 w

ith
 fi

na
nc

ia
l 

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n 
fo

r s
ta

ff 
th

at
 

ob
se

rv
e 

ha
nd

 h
yg

ie
ne

. 
2.

 U
pd

at
e 

Ha
nd

 H
yg

ie
ne

 
O

bs
er

ve
r t

ra
in

in
g 

w
ith

 S
ta

ff 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t. 
 

3.
 C

on
sis

te
nt

ly
 a

nd
 m

or
e 

di
re

ct
ly

 m
ee

t w
ith

 o
bs

er
ve

rs
 to

 
en

co
ur

ag
e 

m
or

e 
ob

se
rv

at
io

n.
 

4.
 S

ha
re

 d
at

a 
di

re
ct

ly
 in

 a
 

tim
el

y 
fa

sh
io

n 
w

ith
 st

af
f 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e.
 

5.
 W

or
k 

w
ith

 P
at

ie
nt

 a
nd

 
Fa

m
ily

 E
ng

ag
em

en
t T

ea
m

 to
 

en
co

ur
ag

e 
m

or
e 

pa
tie

nt
 

fe
ed

ba
ck

 re
ga

rd
in

g 
Ha

nd
 

Hy
gi

en
e.

 
6.

 IP
 w

ill
 ta

lk
 d

ire
ct

ly
 w

ith
 

vi
sit

or
s, 

pa
tie

nt
s a

nd
 fa

m
ili

es
 

on
 p

ro
pe

r h
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e.
  

7.
 IP

 w
ill

 co
m

pa
re

 P
re

ss
-G

an
ey

 
re

po
rt

ed
 h

an
d 

hy
gi

en
e.

  
   

Nu
rs

in
g 

Ad
m

in
ist

ra
tio

n,
 

Pa
tie

nt
 C

ar
e 

st
af

f, 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n,
 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 H
ea

lth
, 

Pa
tie

nt
s a

nd
 v

isi
to

rs
.  

BR
H 

ha
nd

 h
yg

ie
ne

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
ra

te
 w

ill
 b

e 
≥ 

75
%

 h
os

pi
ta

l w
id

e.
   

   Pa
tie

nt
 re

po
rt

ed
 (P

re
ss

-
Ga

ne
y)

 h
an

d 
hy

gi
en

e 
sc

or
es

 
w

ill
 in

cr
ea

se
 b

y 
5%

 o
ve

r 
20

19
’s 

re
po

rt
ed

 ra
te

s. 
 

 

33
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
3 

  
 

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Go

al
 #

2 
M

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 p

ar
tie

s 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t/

 E
va

lu
at

io
n 

►
 R

ed
uc

e 
su

rg
ica

l 
sit

e 
in

fe
ct

io
ns

 b
y 

re
du

cin
g 

ris
k 

of
 

in
fe

ct
io

n.
 

     

M
ai

nt
ai

n 
su

rg
ica

l 
sit

e 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

ra
te

 
at

 o
r b

el
ow

 0
.3

 p
er

 
10

0 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 b
y 

12
/3

1/
20

20
. 

1.
 M

on
ito

r s
ta

ff 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

at
ie

nt
 sk

in
 a

nd
 n

as
al

 
de

co
lo

ni
za

tio
n.

 
2.

 R
ed

uc
e 

th
e 

nu
m

be
r o

f s
te

ril
e 

pr
oc

es
sin

g 
fa

ilu
re

s. 
3.

 C
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r A
TP

 in
 

O
R 

su
ite

s a
nd

 u
se

 S
te

ril
e 

M
er

yl
 

da
ily

 in
 O

R.
  

4.
 D

ev
el

op
 g

lu
co

se
 sc

re
en

in
g 

pl
an

 fo
r a

ll 
su

rg
ica

l p
at

ie
nt

s 
w

ith
 B

M
I ≥

 3
0.

 
5.

 D
ec

re
as

e 
th

e 
ris

k 
of

 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n 

of
 su

rg
ica

l 
in

st
ru

m
en

ts
. 

Al
l n

ur
sin

g 
un

its
, 

Su
rg

ica
l s

er
vi

ce
s, 

EV
S,

 
M

ed
ica

l S
ta

ff,
 a

nd
 

Ph
ar

m
ac

y.
 

M
ea

su
re

 su
rg

ica
l s

ite
 

in
fe

ct
io

n 
ra

te
s a

nd
 co

m
pa

re
 

to
 2

01
9.

  R
at

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
≤ 

0.
3 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
 p

er
 1

00
 

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
.  

  

 
 

 
 

 
 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

Go
al

 #
3 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
Re

sp
on

sib
le

 p
ar

tie
s 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t/
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

►
De

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 a
cq

ui
rin

g 
he

al
th

 
ca

re
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
C.

 
di

ffi
cil

e.
  

(N
PS

G 
07

.0
3.

01
) 

 

Lim
it 

th
e 

ris
k 

of
 H

AI
  

C.
 d

iff
ici

le
 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

an
d 

m
ai

nt
ai

n 
HA

I C
DI

 
ra

te
s o

f 2
 in

fe
ct

io
ns

 
pe

r 1
0,

00
0 

pa
tie

nt
 

da
ys

 b
y 

12
/3

1/
20

20
. 

1.
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

fo
r r

ec
om

m
en

de
d 

sp
ec

im
en

 te
st

in
g.

   
2.

 In
cr

ea
se

 u
til

iza
tio

n 
of

 S
te

ril
e 

M
er

yl
 fo

r a
ll 

iso
la

tio
n 

te
rm

in
al

 
cle

an
in

g.
  

3.
 E

ns
ur

e 
ap

pr
op

ria
te

 c
le

an
in

g 
an

d 
di

sin
fe

ct
io

n 
pr

od
uc

ts
 

(b
le

ac
h)

 a
re

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fo

r C
. 

Nu
rs

in
g,

 E
VS

, I
nf

ec
tio

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n,

 p
ha

rm
ac

y,
 

m
ed

ica
l s

ta
ff,

 
la

bo
ra

to
ry

 a
nd

 a
ll 

st
af

f. 

M
ea

su
re

 C
. d

iff
ici

le
 in

fe
ct

io
n 

ra
te

s a
nd

 co
m

pa
re

 to
 2

01
9 

ba
se

lin
e.

 
Th

er
e 

w
ill

 b
e 

no
 in

cr
ea

se
 in

 
HA

I- 
C.

 D
iff

ici
le

 ra
te

s f
or

 
20

20
. 

 

34
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
4 

 

di
ffi

cil
e 

ro
om

s a
nd

 a
re

a 
is 

cle
an

ed
 p

er
 p

ro
to

co
l. 

  
4.

 P
ro

hi
bi

t u
nn

ec
es

sa
ry

 
an

tib
io

tic
 u

se
. 

 
 

 
 In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Go

al
 #

4 

 M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 p

ar
tie

s 
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
t/

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 

►
De

cr
ea

se
 th

e 
ris

k 
he

al
th

 ca
re

 
as

so
cia

te
d 

M
RS

A 
tr

an
sm

iss
io

n 
in

 th
e 

fa
cil

ity
. 

(N
PS

G 
07

.0
3.

01
) 

 

Re
tu

rn
 to

 ze
ro

 
in

pa
tie

nt
 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
ns

 o
f 

he
al

th
ca

re
-

ac
qu

ire
d 

M
RS

A 
in

fe
ct

io
ns

 fo
r 2

02
0.

  

1.
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
ea

su
re

 a
nd

 
re

po
rt

 M
RS

A 
in

fe
ct

io
n 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n.

 
2.

 E
nc

ou
ra

ge
 co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 

ha
nd

 h
yg

ie
ne

 a
nd

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 
gl

ov
e 

us
e.

 
3.

 C
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r 
ef

fe
ct

iv
en

es
s o

f s
ur

fa
ce

 
cle

an
in

g 
an

d 
re

po
rt

 m
on

th
ly

 
da

ta
 to

 E
VS

 m
an

ag
er

. 
4.

 E
du

ca
te

 st
af

f, 
pa

tie
nt

s, 
an

d 
vi

sit
or

s o
n 

ha
nd

 h
yg

ie
ne

 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
an

d 
su

rfa
ce

 
cle

an
in

g 
w

ith
 a

dm
iss

io
n.

  
5.

 C
on

tin
ue

 to
 m

on
ito

r M
RS

A 
in

fe
ct

io
ns

 a
nd

 re
po

rt
 v

ia
 N

HS
N.

   

Al
l s

ta
ff 

w
ho

 e
nt

er
 

pa
tie

nt
 ro

om
s, 

pa
tie

nt
s, 

fa
m

ili
es

 a
nd

 
vi

sit
or

s. 
 E

VS
 a

nd
 

In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n.

 

Th
er

e 
w

ill
 b

e 
ze

ro
 (0

) 
tr

an
sm

iss
io

n 
of

 M
RS

A 
or

 H
AI

 
M

RS
A 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
 in

 2
02

0.
  

  

 
 

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Go

al
 #

5 
M

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 p

ar
tie

s 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t/

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 

►
Pr

ep
ar

e 
fo

r a
nd

 
pr

ot
ec

t s
ta

ff,
 

pa
tie

nt
s a

nd
 o

ur
 

1.
 M

ai
nt

ai
n 

fu
ll 

tim
e/

 p
ar

t t
im

e 
sc

he
du

le
d 

st
af

f 

1.
 P

ar
tic

ip
at

io
n 

in
 th

e 
in

flu
en

za
 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
pl

an
 is

 m
an

da
to

ry
. 

Le
ad

er
sh

ip
, a

ll 
st

af
f, 

IC
, a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

 
he

al
th

 

Fu
ll 

tim
e/

 p
ar

t t
im

e 
sc

he
du

le
d 

st
af

f c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

35
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
5 

 co
m

m
un

ity
 fr

om
 

in
flu

en
za

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
at

 B
RH

 in
 a

n 
ef

fic
ie

nt
 a

nd
 sa

fe
 

m
an

ne
r. 

(IC
.0

2.
04

.0
1)

 

in
flu

en
za

 
va

cc
in

at
io

n 
at

 ra
te

s 
98

 %
 o

r g
re

at
er

 fo
r 

th
e 

20
20

-2
02

1 
in

flu
en

za
 se

as
on

.  
     

2.
 U

nv
ac

cin
at

ed
 st

af
f a

re
 

re
qu

ire
d 

to
 w

ea
r b

ar
rie

r m
as

ks
. 

3.
 C

on
tin

ue
 to

 m
on

ito
r a

nd
 

re
po

rt
 p

er
tin

en
t i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

re
ga

rd
in

g 
ill

ne
ss

 tr
en

ds
 in

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
 a

nd
 a

t B
RH

. 
4.

 P
ar

tic
ip

at
e 

in
 st

at
e 

w
id

e 
in

flu
en

za
 in

fe
ct

io
n 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
m

ee
tin

gs
. 

5.
 In

cr
ea

se
 p

ub
lic

 a
w

ar
en

es
s o

f 
im

po
rt

an
ce

 o
f v

ac
cin

at
io

n.
  

ra
te

 w
ill

 b
e 

at
 9

8%
 o

r g
re

at
er

 
by

 N
ov

em
be

r 3
0,

 2
02

0.
  

 Re
po

rt
 d

at
a 

vi
a 

NH
SN

. 
  

  
 

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Go

al
 #

6 
M

ea
su

ra
bl

e 
O

bj
ec

tiv
e 

St
ra

te
gi

es
 

Re
sp

on
sib

le
 p

ar
tie

s 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
t/

Ev
al

ua
tio

n 

Im
pr

ov
e 

st
af

f, 
pa

tie
nt

 a
nd

 v
isi

to
r 

kn
ow

le
dg

e 
an

d 
ut

ili
za

tio
n 

of
 

tr
an

sm
iss

io
n 

ba
se

d 
iso

la
tio

n 
PP

E 
an

d 
sig

na
ge

.  

Ne
w

 is
ol

at
io

n 
sig

ns
 

w
ill

 b
e 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
an

d 
im

pl
em

en
te

d 
by

 1
2/

31
/2

02
0.

 
 

1.
 D

ev
el

op
 m

ul
tid

isc
ip

lin
ar

y 
te

am
 to

 u
pd

at
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

on
 

iso
la

tio
n 

sig
ns

. 
2.

 D
ev

el
op

 p
at

ie
nt

 a
nd

 fa
m

ily
 

ed
uc

at
io

n 
ab

ou
t t

ra
ns

m
iss

io
n 

ba
se

d 
pr

ec
au

tio
ns

. 
3.

 P
re

se
nt

 n
ew

 si
gn

ag
e 

to
 st

af
f 

us
in

g 
in

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
an

d 
en

ga
gi

ng
 

m
et

ho
ds

 o
f e

du
ca

tio
n.

  
4.

 A
ud

it 
10

%
 o

f n
ur

sin
g 

st
af

f o
n 

PP
E 

do
nn

in
g 

an
d 

do
ffi

ng
 sk

ill
s.

 
   

Nu
rs

in
g,

 S
ta

ff 
De

ve
lo

pm
en

t, 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
an

d 
Em

pl
oy

ee
 H

ea
lth

. 

Iso
la

tio
n 

sig
ns

 w
ill

 b
e 

pr
in

te
d 

an
d 

in
 u

se
 b

y 
12

/3
1/

20
20

. 
 10

%
 o

f N
ur

sin
g 

st
af

f w
ill

 b
e 

au
di

te
d 

on
 d

on
ni

ng
 a

nd
 

do
ffi

ng
 sk

ill
s. 

 
  

36
/8

0



Decem
ber 16,

 2019 
 

Page 1
6 

  
 

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Go

al
  

#7
 

M
ea

su
ra

bl
e 

O
bj

ec
tiv

e 
St

ra
te

gi
es

 
Re

sp
on

sib
le

 p
ar

tie
s 

M
ea

su
re

m
en

t/
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

Re
du

ce
 th

e 
ris

k 
of

 
HA

I t
ra

ns
m

iss
io

n 
at

tr
ib

ut
ab

le
 to

 
su

rfa
ce

 
co

nt
am

in
at

io
n.

   
  

AT
P 

pa
ss

 ra
te

s w
ill

 
im

pr
ov

e 
be

 9
0%

 b
y 

12
/3

1/
20

20
  

1.
 V

er
ifi

ca
tio

n 
of

 cl
ea

ni
ng

 w
ill

 
be

 a
ud

ite
d 

w
ith

 u
se

 o
f 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
m

ea
su

re
s s

uc
h 

as
 A

TP
 

sw
ab

bi
ng

 o
f s

ur
fa

ce
s a

nd
 

ob
se

rv
at

io
n 

of
 cl

ea
ni

ng
 

pr
ac

tic
es

. 
 

EV
S,

 In
fe

ct
io

n 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n,

 
Ed

uc
at

io
n,

 N
ur

sin
g 

Di
re

ct
or

s a
nd

 a
ll 

pa
tie

nt
 ca

re
 st

af
f. 

M
on

th
ly

 su
rfa

ce
 cl

ea
ni

ng
 

au
di

ts
 w

ill
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 2
02

0.
  

Al
l h

ig
h 

to
uc

h 
su

rfa
ce

s w
ill

 
sh

ow
 a

 9
0%

 A
TP

 p
as

s r
at

e.
   

  

  Re
fe

re
nc

es
:  

 Al
as

ka
 C

om
m

un
ity

 D
at

ab
as

e 
O

nl
in

e 
DC

RA
 In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
Po

rt
al

 (2
01

9)
 Ju

ne
au

, A
la

sk
a.

 R
et

rie
ve

d 
fr

om
 

ht
tp

s:
//

dc
ce

d.
m

ap
s.a

rc
gi

s.c
om

/a
pp

s/
M

ap
Jo

ur
na

l/i
nd

ex
.h

tm
l?

ap
pi

d=
36

35
94

2b
a3

1c
40

f0
94

e6
24

9f
9d

07
43

1c
 

 Se
ct

io
n 

of
 E

pi
 (2

01
8)

 A
la

sk
a 

TB
 S

um
m

ar
y 

Br
ie

f. 
Re

tr
ie

ve
d 

fro
m

 
ht

tp
://

dh
ss

.a
la

sk
a.

go
v/

dp
h/

Ep
i/i

d/
Si

te
As

se
ts

/P
ag

es
/T

B/
TB

_S
um

m
ar

yB
rie

f.p
df

 
ht

tp
://

dh
ss

.a
la

sk
a.

go
v/

dp
h/

Ep
i/i

d/
Pa

ge
s/

tb
.a

sp
x 

   

37
/8

0



B
ar

tle
tt 

R
eg

io
na

l H
os

pi
ta

l
IN

FE
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
R

IS
K

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T 

H
os

pi
ta

l A
cq

ui
re

d 
In

fe
ct

io
ns

SE
VE

R
IT

Y 
= 

(M
AG

N
IT

U
D

E 
- M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
)

EV
EN

T
PR

O
B

AB
IL

IT
Y

H
U

M
AN

 
IM

PA
C

T
PR

EP
AR

ED
-

N
ES

S
IN

TE
R

N
AL

 
R

ES
PO

N
SE

R
IS

K

Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
th

is
 

w
ill 

oc
cu

r

P
os

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 

m
or

bi
di

ty
 o

r 
de

at
h 

 

P
ro

ce
ss

es
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
 

S
ta

ff 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

R
el

at
iv

e 
th

re
at

*

SC
O

R
E 

   
   

   
   

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
  

1 
= 

Lo
w

   
   

   
   

   
  

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

   
 

3 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
  

1 
= 

Lo
w

   
   

   
   

   
  

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

   
 

3 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
- 1

00
%

Su
rg

ic
al

 S
ite

 
In

fe
ct

io
n 

(S
SI

)
3

3
2

1
67

%

C
at

he
te

r A
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

U
rin

ar
y 

Tr
ac

t 
In

fe
ct

io
n

2
2

2
1

37
%

C
en

tra
l L

in
e 

In
fe

ct
io

ns
1

3
2

1
22

%

Ve
nt

ila
to

r a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

ev
en

ts
1

3
2

1
22

%

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 o
f T

B 
in

 th
e 

fa
ci

lty
1

1
2

1
15

%

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 o
f c

. 
di

ffi
ci

le
 in

 th
e 

fa
ci

lit
y

2
3

2
2

52
%

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 o
f 

M
R

SA
 in

 th
e 

fa
ci

lty
2

2
2

2
44

%

AV
ER

AG
E 

2.
00

2.
83

0.
00

0.
00

2.
33

1.
50

0.
00

49
%

*T
hr

ea
t i

nc
re

as
es

 w
ith

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e.

12
R

IS
K

  =
  P

R
O

B
AB

IL
IT

Y 
* S

EV
ER

IT
Y

40
0.

49
0.

67
0.

74

38
/8

0



B
AR

TL
ET

T 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 H
O

SP
IT

AL
IN

FE
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
R

IS
K

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

H
os

pi
ta

l S
ta

ff 
Ex

po
su

re
 R

is
ks

SE
VE

R
IT

Y 
= 

(M
AG

N
IT

U
D

E 
- M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
)

EV
EN

T
PR

O
B

AB
IL

IT
Y

H
U

M
AN

 
IM

PA
C

T
PR

EP
AR

ED
-

N
ES

S
IN

TE
R

N
AL

 
R

ES
PO

N
SE

R
IS

K

Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
th

is
 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur

P
os

si
bi

lit
y 

of
 

m
or

bi
di

ty
 o

r 
de

at
h

P
ro

ce
ss

es
 in

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
S

ta
ff 

co
m

pl
ia

nc
e 

w
ith

 p
ro

ce
ss

es
R

el
at

iv
e 

th
re

at
*

SC
O

R
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
  

1 
= 

Lo
w

   
   

   
   

   
 

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

   
3 

= 
H

ig
h 

   
 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

  
1 

= 
Lo

w
   

   
   

   
  

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

 
3 

= 
H

ig
h 

   
 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
- 1

00
%

N
or

ov
iru

s 
Ex

po
su

re
2

1
1

1
22

%

Tu
be

rc
ul

os
is

 E
xp

os
ur

e
1

1
1

1
11

%

Pe
rtu

ss
is

 E
xp

os
ur

e
1

1
1

2
15

%
Bl

oo
db

or
ne

 P
at

ho
ge

n 
Ex

po
su

re
/S

ha
rp

s 
In

ju
rie

s
1

1
1

1
11

%

In
flu

en
za

 E
xp

os
ur

e
3

2
1

3
67

%
Bi

ol
og

ic
al

 T
er

ro
ris

m
 

Ex
po

su
re

1
3

1
0

15
%

AV
ER

AG
E 

1.
50

1.
50

0.
00

0.
00

1.
00

1.
33

0.
00

21
%

*T
hr

ea
t i

nc
re

as
es

 w
ith

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e.

9
R

IS
K

  =
  P

R
O

B
AB

IL
IT

Y 
* S

EV
ER

IT
Y

23
0.

21
0.

50
0.

43

39
/8

0



B
AR

TL
ET

T 
R

EG
IO

N
AL

 H
O

SP
IT

AL
IN

FE
C

TI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
R

IS
K

 A
SS

ES
SM

EN
T

In
fe

ct
io

us
 P

at
ie

nt
s

SE
VE

R
IT

Y 
= 

(M
AG

N
IT

U
D

E 
- M

IT
IG

AT
IO

N
)

EV
EN

T
PR

O
B

AB
IL

IT
Y

H
U

M
AN

 
IM

PA
C

T
PR

EP
AR

ED
-

N
ES

S
IN

TE
R

N
AL

 
R

ES
PO

N
SE

R
IS

K

Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
th

is
 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur

Po
ss

ib
ili

ty
 o

f 
m

or
bi

di
ty

 o
r 

de
at

h 
 

Pr
oc

es
se

s 
in

 
pl

ac
e 

to
 m

iti
ga

te
 

S
ta

ff 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

R
el

at
iv

e 
th

re
at

*

SC
O

R
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
  

1 
= 

Lo
w

   
   

   
   

   
 

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

   
 

3 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
1 

= 
Lo

w
   

   
   

   
  

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

 
3 

= 
H

ig
h 

   
 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
- 1

00
%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

pr
es

en
tin

g 
w

ith
 

no
ve

l s
tra

in
 (a

vi
an

 a
nd

/o
r 

pa
nd

em
ic

)  
in

flu
en

za
2

3
1

2
44

%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ith

 s
ea

so
na

l 
in

flu
en

za
 / 

co
m

pl
ic

at
io

ns
2

2
1

1
30

%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ith

 M
R

SA
3

1
1

2
44

%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ith

 c
. d

iff
ic

ile
 

in
fe

ct
io

ns
3

1
1

2
44

%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ith

 
Tu

be
rc

ul
os

is
2

1
1

1
22

%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

w
ith

 N
or

ov
iru

s 
In

fe
ct

io
n

2
1

1
1

22
%

Pa
tie

nt
s 

af
fe

ct
ed

 b
y 

re
gi

on
al

 e
xp

os
ur

e 
of

 
in

fe
ct

io
us

 d
is

ea
se

s 
2

1
1

1
22

%

AV
ER

AG
E 

3.
20

2.
00

0.
00

0.
00

1.
40

2.
00

0.
00

64
%

*T
hr

ea
t i

nc
re

as
es

 w
ith

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e.

16
R

IS
K

  =
  P

R
O

B
AB

IL
IT

Y 
* S

EV
ER

IT
Y

27
0.

64
1.

07
0.

60

40
/8

0



H
AZ

AR
D

 A
N

D
 V

U
LN

ER
AB

IL
IT

Y 
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
TO

O
L

EV
EN

TS
 IN

VO
LV

IN
G

 H
AZ

AR
D

O
US

 M
AT

ER
IA

LS
SE

VE
R

IT
Y 

= 
(M

AG
N

IT
U

D
E 

- M
IT

IG
AT

IO
N

)

EV
EN

T
PR

O
B

AB
IL

IT
Y

H
U

M
AN

 
IM

PA
C

T
PR

EP
AR

ED
-

N
ES

S
IN

TE
R

N
AL

 
R

ES
PO

N
SE

R
IS

K

Li
ke

lih
oo

d 
th

is
 

w
ill

 o
cc

ur
P

os
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 
de

at
h 

or
 in

ju
ry

P
re

pl
an

ni
ng

Ti
m

e,
 

ef
fe

ct
iv

ne
ss

, 
re

so
uc

es
R

el
at

iv
e 

th
re

at
*

SC
O

R
E 

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

   
 

1 
= 

Lo
w

   
   

   
   

   
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

  
1 

= 
Lo

w
   

   
   

   
 

2 
= 

M
od

er
at

e 
   

3 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

 

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
= 

N
/A

   
   

   
   

1 
= 

H
ig

h 
   

   
   

 
2 

= 
M

od
er

at
e 

   
   

3 
= 

Lo
w

 o
r n

on
e

0 
- 1

00
%

Ex
po

su
re

 to
 F

or
m

ul
in

2
1

1
1

11
%

Ex
po

su
re

 to
 C

id
ex

 
O

PA
2

1
1

1
11

%

Ex
po

su
re

 to
 

Bi
oh

az
ar

do
us

 W
as

te
3

2
1

1
22

%

Ex
po

su
re

 to
 S

ha
rp

s
3

2
1

1
22

%

Br
ea

ch
 o

f /
 

In
ap

pr
op

ria
te

/ 
In

ad
eq

ua
te

 P
PE

 u
se

2
2

1
2

19
%

H
LD

 c
he

m
ic

al
 

ex
po

su
re

s
2

1
1

1
11

%
LL

D
 c

he
m

ic
al

 
ex

po
su

re
s

2
1

1
1

11
%

AV
ER

AG
E 

1.
78

1.
11

0.
78

0.
89

9%

*T
hr

ea
t i

nc
re

as
es

 w
ith

 p
er

ce
nt

ag
e.

16
R

IS
K

  =
  P

R
O

B
AB

IL
IT

Y 
* S

EV
ER

IT
Y

25
0.

09
0.

59
0.

15

41
/8

0



Summary of Bartlett Regional Hospital Infection Prevention Risk Analysis 2020

H
os

pi
ta

l A
cq

ui
re

d 
In

fe
ct

io
ns

H
os

pi
ta

l S
ta

ff 
Ex

po
su

re
 R

is
ks

In
fe

ct
io

us
 P

at
ie

nt
s

To
ta

l f
or

 F
ac

ili
ty

Probability 0.67 0.50 1.07 0.59 0.74

Severity 0.74 0.43 0.60 0.15 0.38

Hazard Specific Relative Risk:                    0.49 0.21 0.64 0.09 0.28

0.00
0.10
0.20
0.30
0.40
0.50
0.60
0.70
0.80
0.90
1.00

Hospital Acquired Infections Hospital Staff Exposure Risks Infectious Patients

R
el

at
iv

e 
Th

re
at

 to
 F

ac
ili

ty

Hazard Specific Relative Risk to Bartlett Regional Hospital 2020 

0.00
0.10
0.20
0.30
0.40
0.50
0.60
0.70
0.80
0.90
1.00

Probability Severity

R
el

at
iv

e 
Im

pa
ct

 o
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y

Probability and Severity of Infection Control Risks
Bartlett Regional Hospital 2017

42/80



Prioritized Risks For 2017

Risk Score Type
Influenza Exposure Staff 67 HS
Surgical Site Infections 67 HAI
Patients with C. diff infections 52 IP
Patients with novel strain of influenza (avian) 44 IP
Patients with MRSA 44 IP
Urinary Catheter Infections 37 HAI
Patients with regional infectious disease 22 IP
Central Line Infections 22 HAI
Transmission of TB 22 HAI

IP = Infectious Patients
HS = Hospital Staff Exposure Risks
HAI = Hospital Acquired Infections

Prioritized Risks for  2020 Plan:

1. Influenza Staff/Patient Exposure HS

2. Surgical Site Infections HAI

3. Patients with C. diff infections IP

4. Patients with novel strain influenza (avian IP

43/80



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

BARTLETT REGIONAL HOSPITAL 
 
 

Environment of Care  

Annual Report 
CY 2019 

 
 
 

Approvals 
Environment of Care Committee: November 17, 2019 

Performance Improvement Council: (scheduled January 8, 2020) 
Board Quality: (scheduled January 8, 2020) 

 
 

44/80



1 | P a g e  

INTRODUCTION 
The goal of the Environment of Care (EOC) Program is to provide a safe, functional and 
effective environment for patients, staff and visitors. The EOC Program encompasses the 
following five programs/areas: 

 Safety Management (Nathan Overson Director of Compliance and Employee Safety) 
 Security Management (Mike Lopez Security Supervisor/Emergency Preparedness 

Coordinator) 
 Hazardous Materials and Waste Management (John Fortin Laboratory Department 

Director) 
 Medical Equipment Management (Kelvin Schubert Maintenance Supervisor) 
 Utility Systems Management (Kelvin Schubert Maintenance Supervisor) 

 
In addition, the BRH Emergency Management and Life Safety Management Programs are 
integrated with the EOC Program, ensuring the hospital’s overall preparedness for emergencies 
and disaster response. 

 
The EOC Program and work groups are overseen by the EOC Committee. The EOC Committee 
and work groups: 

 Identify risks and implements systems that support safe environments. 
 Works to ensure that hospital staff are trained to identify, report and take action on 

environmental risks and hazards. 
 Sets and prioritizes the hospital’s EOC goals and performance standards and assesses 

whether they are being met. 
 Works with the BRH Joint Commission Coordinator to ensure the hospital is 

compliant with the EOC-related requirements of all applicable regulatory bodies. 
 

Membership of the EOC Committee is comprised of: 

 Program managers for each of the five EOC Management Programs, Emergency 
Management and Life Safety Management Programs. 

 Representatives from Nursing, Infection Control, Clinical Laboratory, 
Environmental Services, Quality Management, Human Resources and Senior 
Leadership. 

 
EOC projects and initiatives include opportunities for improvement identified during ongoing 
hazard surveillance, risk assessment and other EOC activities to promote a culture of safety 
awareness. 

 
This report highlights the activities of the EOC Program in Calendar Year 2019. For each of 
the major areas, it is organized as follows: 

 Scope 
 Accomplishments 
 Program Objectives 
 Performance Measures 
 Effectiveness 
 Opportunities for Improvement 

45/80



2 | P a g e  

SAFETY MANAGEMENT 
SCOPE 
Bartlett Regional Hospital’s commitment to a safety management plan is designed to provide a 
physical environment free of unmitigated hazards and to manage staff activities to minimize the 
risk of human injury. It shall ensure that personnel are trained to interact effectively in their 
environment and with the equipment they use.  All elements of the Environment of Care (EOC) 
are incorporated or serve to support the BRH Safety Management Plan. 

The Safety Management Plan incorporates an interactive process involving and affecting all of 
Bartlett Regional Hospital’s employees, contractors, patients, and visitors.  

 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 AKOSH consultation visit for health and safety compliance and 

identified hazard abatement was completed. 

 A new Asbestos Management Program and Policy has been put into 
place. 

 Analysis of hospital after-hours access was finalized. 

 Establishment of Policy Management Committee. 

 Duress Alarm program evaluation and enhancement  

 Began workplace violence pilot through WSHA in the emergency 
department 

 
 
 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 
 

Objectives Met / 
Not Met Comments and Action Plans 

Hire and orient an Employee Safety 
Officer.  

 Met 
Nathan Overson has graciously accepted 
this role. 

The hospital identifies safety and 
security risks. Departmental Safety 
Swarms are conducted in all areas of 
the work environment. Additional risk 
assessments are conducted when 
trend data suggests. 

 
 
 
 

Met 

Safety Swarms are conducted twice 
annually in patient care areas and 
annually in non-patient care areas.  
 
Enhancement to Duress Alarm 
procedures conducted. 

46/80



3 | P a g e  

Objectives Met / 
Not Met Comments and Action Plans 

The Environmental of Care (EOC) 
rounds include all areas of the hospital. 
All patient care areas are inspected at 
least twice a year, and other areas are 
inspected annually. 

 
 

Met 

EOC Rounds were completed as required 
in all areas, and follow-up rounds were 
conducted to monitor specific regulatory 
survey findings. Action Plan: Update 
schedule to include Juneau 
Medical Center. 

The hospital manages its environment 
during demolition, renovation, or new 
construction to reduce risks. 

 
 

Met 

Continue to incorporate Infection 
Prevention and Safety Management in 
Construction Planning. 

An annual evaluation of the scope, 
objectives, key performance indicators, 
and the effectiveness of the Safety 
Management plan and programs is 
conducted. 

 
 

Met 

Completed via this document. 

The Environment of Care Committee has evaluated these objectives for the Safety 
Management Program and determined that they have been met. 

 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
The following measures provide the Environment of Care Committee with information needed 
to evaluate performance of the Safety Management Program activities and to identify further 
opportunities for improvement: 
 

Safety Management 
Performance 

Measures 

 
Target 

 

 
Outcome 

 
Comments and Action 

Plan 
Perform a BRH needs assessment from 
the Workforce Safety Measures 
evaluation performed by ASHNA; 
implement all required/prioritized 
elements. 

Implement 
100% of 
required 

and 
prioritized 
elements 

 

100% 

Met 
 
Still room to enhance identified 
elements. 

Identify and assess BRH’s compliance 
with AKOSH program requirements 
(goal outlined in Focus & Execute). 

100% 
AKOSH 

programs 
assessed 

 
 

100% 

 
 
Met 

Increase staff, visitor and patient 
safety by implementing an after-hours 
Facility Lockdown Program (goal 
outlined in Focus & Execute). 

 
 

100% 

 
 

100% 

Met 
Project to be completed in house. 
Committee’s new role is to advise 
priority of rollout and track 
progress of project. 

Develop additional and more specific 
training to offer staff around De-
Escalation/Crisis Intervention/Violence 
Reduction/Restraints. 

 
 

100% 

 
 

100% 

Met  
 
Efficacy analysis  ongoing 

47/80



4 | P a g e  

 

EFFECTIVENESS 
Effectiveness is based on how well the goals are met and how well the scope of the 
performance metrics fit current organizational needs. The Safety Management Program has 
been evaluated by the Environment of Care Committee and is considered to be effective. 

 
 

GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 2020: 
 Reduce Workplace Violence: Combine and enhance all the workplace violence 

elements. 

 Reduce Workforce Injuries: Create reports to review and analyze the following 
indicators with the intent to identify ways to reduce injuries. 

 Safety: Implement a comprehensive working at heights program at BRH, aimed at 
improving staff safety. 

 
The proposed performance measures for these goals are: 

 

Safety Management 
Proposed Performance Measures for 2020 Target Comments 

& Action Plan 
AIM: Combine and enhance all the 
workplace violence elements (policies, 
procedures and related training curriculum) 
into a complete comprehensive program. 
 

 
Complete 

100% 

All updates will be reviewed and 
approved by multi-disciplinary 
EOC Committee. 

AIM: Create reports to review and analyze 
the following indicators with the intent to 
identify ways to reduce injuries: 
• Number of recordable lost workdays  
• Injuries by cause  
• Injuries by body part  
• Needle sticks and body fluid exposures. 

 
 
Complete 

100% 

A multi-disciplinary team will 
be used including members 
from Risk Management and 
Human Resources. 

AIM: Implement a comprehensive working 
at heights program at BRH, aimed at 
improving staff safety. 

 
Complete  

100% 

Continue to work with Facilities 
Management, CBJ Safety and 
AKOSH Consultation to improve 
existing plan. 

 

48/80



5 | P a g e  

SECURITY MANAGEMENT 
 

SCOPE (No Change) 
Bartlett Regional Hospital's Security Management Plan is to provide a program that shall 
protect employees, patients and visitors from harm, and define the responsibilities, reporting 
structure and action for maintaining a secure environment. This plan includes all facilities and 
activities directly related to Bartlett Regional Hospital. 

 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 After-hours lockdown project initialized. 

 Safety and security taskforce created new 
anti-violence signs and placed throughout the 
hospital.   

 Class given on the topic of “De-Escalation of 
Extreme States – Communication with 
Aggressive, Mentally Ill and Emotionally 
Disturbed Individuals”. 

 Juneau Police Department training for 
security officers on identification of Drugs and 
Paraphernalia Identification. 

 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 
 

Objectives Met / Not Met Comments and Action Plans 
The hospital takes action to 
minimize or eliminate 
identified security risks in 
the physical environment. 

 
 
 
 

Met 
 

BRH Security Supervisor attends daily safety 
huddles. 
BRH adjusts security patrols and response 
procedures as needed.  
e.g. Second security officer posted on night 
shifts with a priority to post in the ED. 
Progress continues towards achieving 
afterhours lock-down of the facility.  

When a security incident 
occurs, the hospital follows 
its identified procedures. 

Met Hospital staff follow established protocols for 
security incidents as outlined in the BRH 
Emergency Code Directory. 

The hospital establishes a 
process for continually 
monitoring, internal 
reporting and proactive risk 
assessments to identify 
potential security risks. 

 
 
 

Met 

Accomplished through reports to the EOC 
Committee and annual Security Management 
plan updates. 

Continue to use the BRH Occurrence 
Reporting System. 

49/80



6 | P a g e  

Objectives Met / Not Met Comments and Action Plans 
The hospital reports and 
investigates incidents of 
damage to its property or 
the property of others. 

 
Met 

Reports are reported through the BRH 
Occurrence Reporting System. 

The hospital will utilize a 
multi-disciplinary safety 
and security team to review 
all policies, procedures and 
operations to identify and 
respond to hazards that 
exist currently and plan for 
future threats. 

 
 
 

Met 

The Safety and Security Committee meets to 
discuss violence prevention policies, education 
and exercises. Threats to public safety will be 
mitigated by a combination of physical and 
procedural controls. The Safety and Security 
Committee discusses potential solutions and 
makes recommendations to improve the safety 
and security of patients, visitors and staff. 

 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
An analysis of the program objectives and performance measures is used to identify 
opportunities to resolve security issues and evaluate the effectiveness of the program. 
Additionally, it provided the Environment of Care Committee with information that can be used 
to adjust the program activities to maintain performance or identify opportunities for 
improvement. 
 

Security Management 
Performance 

Measures 

 
Target 

 

 
Outcome 

 
Comments and Action 

Plan 

Continue development of 1:1 sitters 
program to provide relief for Security 
Officers in the ED. 
 
Measure is percent of time Officers 
are relived. 

 
 

90% 

 

95% 

 
 
Met 

Staff knowledge of Armed Intruder 
Procedures. 
 
Data collected during departmental 
swarms. 

 
 

80% 

 
 

96% 

 
 
Met 

Swarms completed and logged  
100% 

 
73% 

Partially Met; committee 
membership changes drove 
new direction, this made 
swarm completion 
challenging. The committee 
will evaluate the process to 
possibly develop an 
alternative to swarms.  
 
 

 
 

 

50/80



7 | P a g e  

 

EFFECTIVENESS 
Effectiveness is based on how well the goals are met and how well the scope of the 
performance measures fit current organizational needs. The Security Management Program 
has been evaluated by the Environment of Care Committee and is considered to be effective. 

 
GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 2020 
The following goals have been identified: 

 Increase Facility-wide Security Afterhours – BRH has successfully identified 
process’s and systems needed to better protect the hospital, patients and employees 
afterhours. The committee will continues assist in the prioritization of needed systems. 

 Improve Customer Satisfaction: The Security Management Committee will help improve 
customer satisfaction by working towards decreasing the number of In-patient property loss 
incidents. 

 Improve the Security Camera System Functionality: In order to ensure the security 
of BRH, the Security Camera System must be highly functional and reliable. 
 

The proposed performance measures for these goals are: 
 

Security Management 
Proposed Performance Measure for 2020 Target 

Increase Facility-wide Security Afterhours 
AIM: BRH will complete prioritized security systems 
installations over the next year to equate to 
approximately 55% of the overall project. These 
installations will be as follows: 

 Secure facility to limit after-hours access to the ED 
 Move Vending Machines 
 Development of patient visitor policy/procedure 
 Installation of select internal door security systems 

55% of the overall project. 
 
 
 
 
 
= 20% 
= 10% 
= 5% 
= 20% 

Improve Customer Satisfaction 
AIM: BRH will improve customer satisfaction by 
decreasing the number of in-patient property loss 
incidents. 

BRH will be measured on its ability to 
prevent in-patient property loss 
incidents: 

Decrease incidents by 50% 
 
In 2019 there were 16 in-patient 
property loss incidents. 

Improve the Security Camera System Functionality 
AIM: Assess the existing security camera systems to 
drive an improvement project recommendation. 
Steps to complete the assessment include: 

 Inventory Systems 10% 
 Develop Needs Assessment 40% 
 Compare current capabilities against needs 

assessment to identify gaps 40% 
 Present recommendations 10% 

The Security Committee will be 
measured on its ability to achieve the 
following: 
 

100% Completion 

51/80



8 | P a g e  

 
 

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS & WASTE MANAGEMENT 
 

SCOPE (No Change) 
 
It is the practice of Bartlett Regional Hospital to comply with all federal and State of Alaska laws and 
regulations relating to the proper and safe handling and disposal of all hazardous materials and waste.   
Bartlett Regional Hospital provides comprehensive healthcare and health promotion for the people of 
Juneau and communities of northern Southeast Alaska. 

 
To this effort Bartlett Regional Hospital provides a healthy and safe environment for our patients, visitors and 
staff by maintaining a process to effectively manage hazardous materials and waste throughout the facility. 
 
The program also works to control the risk of exposures to hazardous components such as asbestos in 
existing building materials which may be disturbed during construction and renovation activities. 

 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 Hazardous Communication Plan was updated. 

 Better communication for follow up with Pharmaceutical waste, by assuring department 
labeling. 

 The subcommittee maintained all policies and procedures as 
per compliance needs.  Subcommittee will update policies and 
procedures as indicated by Risk or Quality. 

 Assured that safety features (eye wash, showers) are 
maintained per compliance.  Assured general knowledge of 
Haz-Mat concerns are brought to the employees through use of 
SWARMS. 

 Review of all areas to assure they have current Safety Data 
sheets. 

 
PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 

Objectives 
Met / 

Not Met Comments & Action Plan 
To assure items in departments have 
current SDS information in our 
system, and that staff are able to 
access the SDS. 

 
Partially 

Met 

Swarm data indicates this objective has been 
partially met. The committee will continue to 
provide department specific education as 
needed and monitor the results of the training 
efforts. 

To assure staff are able to safely 
identify spill clean-up resources. 
 
 
 

 
Met 

Staff were able to describe spill containment 
locations and competence in their use. 

52/80



9 | P a g e  

To assure staff understand waste 
streams:  White, Red, Sharps and 
Liquids. 

 
Met 

This objective has been met as demonstrated by 
staff during swarms and as evidenced by 
compliance with disposal requirements.  

To assure Nursing Departments are 
familiar with the pharmaceutical 
waste process. 

 
Partially 

Met 

Nearly all departments have demonstrated 
competency in this objective. Committee 
members will continue to work with Department 
Directors as needed and will continue to monitor 
compliance through swarms. 

 
 

The Environment of Care Committee has evaluated the objectives and determined that there 
are minimal opportunities for improvement. The Program continues to direct hazardous 
materials and waste management in a positive proactive manner. 

 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
The following measure provide the Environment of Care Committee with information needed 
to evaluate performance of the Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Program 
activities and to identify further opportunities for improvement: 

Security Management 
Performance 

Measures 

 
Target 

 

 
Outcome 

 
Comments and Action 

Plan 

Review area for products that need 
Safety Data Sheets.  Ask staff to find 
one item in the system.  Need to 
assure items are uploaded to MSDS 
Online.   
Ask when last time staff had 
Hazardous Communication training 

 
 

100% 

 

90.9% 

 
Partially Met; The committee 
will continue to provide 
department specific 
education as needed and 
monitor the results of the 
training efforts. 

When would it be necessary to initiate 
a code “Orange”?  Does staff know 
the difference between incidental vs 
non-incidental spill?   Make sure to 
clarify this includes fumes as well. 

 
 

95% 

 
 

90.6% 

Partially Met; The committee 
will continue to provide 
department specific education 
as needed and monitor the 
results of the training efforts. 

 
Staff identifies location and knows 
how to use spill buckets. 

 
85% 

 
90.5% 

 
Met 

Does staff know how to dispose of 
Hazardous materials, batteries, etc?  
Refer staff to Hazardous Material 
Disposal policy 8360.304. 
Note: only week supply of batteries 
at any time.  Batteries should have 
taped ends 

 
 

90% 

 
 

87.7% 

 
Partially Met; The committee 
will continue to provide 
department specific education 
as needed and monitor the 
results of the training efforts. 

53/80



10 | P a g e  

Eye wash and shower stations are 
checked weekly (ER, OB, 
Maintenance, Kitchen, Lab, Histo, 
Laundry, Pharmacy, Respiratory 
Therapy, INF, DI, BSSC) 

 
100% 

 
93.1% 

Partially Met; The committee 
will continue to provide 
department specific education 
as needed and monitor the 
results of the training efforts. 

Nursing Departments – verify staff 
is familiar with the pharmaceutical 
waste process.  Check area for 
organization 

 
95% 

 
93.6% 

Partially Met; The committee 
will continue to provide 
department specific education 
as needed and monitor the 
results of the training efforts. 

Does staff understand waste 
streams?  White, Red and Sharps 
will go to local landfill. Liquids must 
be segregated or poured down 
drain.  Cannot be in Sharps 

 
 

85% 

 
 

90.6% 

 
 
Met 

 
 

 
EFFECTIVENESS 
Effectiveness is based on how well the scope fits current organizational needs and the degree 
to which current performance metrics result meet stated performance goals. The Environment of 
Care Committee has evaluated the Hazardous Materials and Waste Management Program and 
considers it to be effective. 

 
GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 2015-2016 

 (Continued from previous reporting year) Improve employee understanding of 
current hazardous spill cleaning practices. During 2020 the committee will work to 
expand employee knowledge around hazardous spill cleanup. 

 (Continued from previous reporting year) Enhance (chemical) hazard communication 
at BRH. During 2020 the committee will work to expand employee knowledge of the content 
and use of the SDSs and product labels. 

 (Continued from previous reporting year) Enhance waste stream segregation at BRH. 
During 2020 the committee will work with departments as needed to assure understanding 
of waste stream segregation. 

 (Continued from previous reporting year) Assure safety systems are ready if needed. 
During 2020 the committee will continue to monitor safety systems such as eye wash 
stations. 

54/80



11 | P a g e  

 
The proposed performance measures for these goals will include: 

 

Hazardous Materials & Waste Management Proposed 
Performance Measures 2020 Target 

AIM: Review area for products that need Safety Data Sheets.  Ask 
staff to find one item in the system.  Need to assure items are 
uploaded to MSDS Online. 
   
Ask when last time staff had Hazardous Communication 
training 
 

100% 
Same as 2019 

AIM: When would it be necessary to initiate a code “Orange”?  
Does staff know the difference between incidental vs non-incidental 
spill? 
 
Make sure to clarify this includes fumes as well. 
 

95% 
Same as 2019 

AIM: Can staff identify the location and know how to use chemical 
spill buckets?  Ask what could spill which bucket would be used. 
(MS, CCU, OB, ER, Laundry, Pharmacy, RT, INF, DI, BSSC, OR) 
 

90% 
Adjusted from 2019 

AIM: Does staff know how to dispose of Hazardous materials, 
batteries, etc?  Refer staff to Hazardous Material Disposal policy 
8360.304. 
Note: only one week supply of batteries at any time.  Batteries 
should have taped ends. 

90% 
Same as 2019 

AIM: Eye wash and shower stations are checked weekly (ER, OB, 
Maintenance, Kitchen, Lab, Histo, Laundry, Pharmacy, Respiratory 
Therapy, INF, DI, BSSC) 

100% 
Same as 2019 

AIM: Nursing Departments – Verify staff familiar with 
pharmaceutical waste.  Check area for labels on the disposal 
buckets.  Pre-label before putting into use. 

95% 
Same as 2019 

AIM: Does staff understand waste streams.  White, Red and 
Sharps will go to local landfill. Liquids must be segregated or 
poured down drain.  Cannot be in Sharps. 

90% 
Adjusted from 2019 

55/80



12 | P a g e  

LIFE SAFETY MANAGEMENT 
SCOPE (No Changes) 
 
To provide an environment of care that is fire-safe and to design processes to 
prevent fires and protect patients, staff, and visitors in the event of a fire.  
 
To assure that the building is in compliance with applicable Federal, state and local codes and 
standards, and National Fire Protection Association (NFPA) 101, 2012 standards for 
hospitals, 
 
To provide education to personnel on the elements of the Life Safety Management 
Program including organizational protocols for response to, and evacuation in the event of a 
fire, 
 
To assure that personnel training in the Life Safety Management Program is effective, 
 
To test and maintain the fire alarm and detection systems, 
 
To institute interim life safety measures during construction or fire alarm or detection systems 
failures. 

 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 Completed annual test, inspection, and repairs to fire 

alarm system per NFPA standards. 

 Assessed risk and implemented Interim Life Safety 
Measures (ILSM) for the BOPS temporary location in the 
Juneau Medical Center, and implemented a multi-day 
fire watch for RRC while the fire alarm system was being 
upgraded. 

 Obtained funding to design and replace the JMC Fire 
Alarm system. 

 Began integration of current campus-wide fire alarm 
systems to SARA (Situational Awareness Response 
Assistant). 

56/80



13 | P a g e  

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 
 

Objectives 
Met/ 
Not 
Met 

 
Notes/Action Plan(s) 

The Life Safety Management Plan defines the 
hospital’s method of protecting patients, visitors, 
and staff from the hazards of fire, smoke, and 
other products of combustion and is reviewed and 
evaluated at least annually. 

 
 

Met 

At a minimum, annually review 
the BRH Fire Plan. 

The fire detection and response systems are tested 
as scheduled. 
 

 
Met 

The Fire Alarm system serving 
BRH is routinely tested and 
repaired as necessary. 

Summaries of identified problems with fire detection, 
NFPA code compliance, fire response plans, drills 
and operations in aggregate, are reported to the 
EOC Committee. 

 
 

Met 

Any problems or deficiencies of 
the fire alarm system are 
reported to the Environment of 
Care (EOC) Committee. 

Fire extinguishers are inspected monthly, and 
maintained annually, are placed in visible, intuitive 
locations, and are selected based on the hazards of 
the area in which they are installed. 

 
Met 

Fire extinguishers are inspected 
regularly, and as required. All 
extinguishers are appropriate to 
their use and location. 

Annual evaluations are conducted of the scope and 
objectives of this plan, the effectiveness of the 
programs defined, and the performance measures. 

 
Met 

Items monitored in the annual 
report and fire drills are 
assessed for effectiveness and 
improvement. 

 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

Life Safety Management 
Performance 

Measures 

 
Target 

 

 
Outcome 

 
Comments and Action 

Plan 

Finalize, and use Life Safety work 
order report for better tracking and 
evaluation of Life Safety priorities. 

 
 

100% 

 

50% 

Partially Met; the committee 
will continue to work closely 
with the Maintenance 
Supervisor to finalize the 
report layout. 

Incorporate tracking and monitoring of 
regulated inspection and testing 
schedules for Life Safety 
systems/elements of the hospital into 
the agenda of the committee. 

 
 

100% 

 
 

95% 

Partially Met; continue to 
refine the requirements with 
the assistance of the Joint 
Commission Survey 
Coordinator. 

Replace all 50 year old sprinkler 
heads in the facility. 

 
100% 

 
100% 

Met 

57/80



14 | P a g e  

 
 
 

EFFECTIVENESS 
The multi-disciplinary Environment of Care Committee has evaluated the Life Safety 
Management Program and considers it to be effective based on the objectives and performance 
metrics indicated in the Plan. 

 
GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 2020 
 Establish and incorporate Fire Response Plans for RRC/BOPS new locations. 
 Monitor ILSM for on-going construction projects within. 
 Monitor the replacement of the JMC fire alarm system to assure timely completion. 
 Update Life Safety Swarms process and complete for all units/departments 
 Finalize Life Safety work order report for better tracking and evaluation of Life Safety 

priorities. 
 

The proposed performance metrics for these goals include: 
 

Life Safety Proposed Performance 
Measures for 2020: 

Target Comments and Action Plan 

AIM: Establish and incorporate Fire 
Response Plans for RRC/BOPS new 
location. 

 
100% 

Develop and implement staff trainings 
on revised fire response plans. 

AIM: Update Life Safety Swarms 
process and complete for all 
units/departments. 

 
100% 

Review and revise swarm questions 
and continue to monitor outcomes from 
swarms for each department. 

58/80



15 | P a g e  

UTILITY SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT 
SCOPE (No Changes) 
The Utility Systems Management Plan monitors and evaluates the utility systems in use at 
Bartlett Regional Hospital. A safe, comfortable patient care and treatment environment shall 
be provided by managing the risks associated with safe operation and the functional reliability 
of the hospital's utility systems. The major utility systems include but are not limited to: 
electrical distribution, water and waste systems, vertical transportation (elevators), 
communication systems, heating, ventilation and air conditioning (HVAC) and medical gases. 

 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
 Removal of an old domestic hot water distribution 

manifold that had been abandoned in place. 

 Replacement of domestic hot water recirculation piping, 
section by section, that have developed pinhole leaks.  This 
will be an ongoing project due to the extent of the failure.  
We have replaced and repaired many other leaking pipe 
fittings 

 Updating the lighting system with modern LED bulbs and 
fixtures. Areas still needing fluorescent T-12 bulbs removed 
are the three OR’s, Laboratory and parts of the kitchen.  
Other fluorescent and high pressure lighting has been and 
will continue to be replaced as specific areas are identified. 

 The hospital steam boiler fuel system has had major components replaced.  The 
underground fuel tank dip port was updated.  Both fuel feed pumps were replaced.  Some 
plumbing was rerouted in an attempt to receive better draft of fuel from the tank.  Replaced 
a defective fuel tank monitoring system for the purpose of watching the fuel level, bottom 
tank water level, and tank interstitial spaces. 

 Installed a new steam boiler control system.  The new Cleaver Brooks “Hawk 4000” is a 
PLC-based, complete control package for systems that require precise fuel-to-air ratio 
control with options for O2 trim and variable-speed drive controls in one integrated package. 
Advanced features include economizer control and draft control.  It is anticipated that there 
will be a significant return on our investment. 

 The main emergency generator control panel has been moved to a lower elevation into an 
adjacent room behind closed doors.  This was a move to position the operator into an area 
where the sound dB level is within OSHA standards.  The move has also allowed the 
operator to not stand on a ladder while recording meter readings during operation. 

 Installation of energy efficient computer access layer switches around the hospital is now 
complete. They require less power consumption and the demand for facility cooling is also 
decreased. 

 Deploying ultra-small-form-factor Personal Computers, PCs, with LED monitors requiring 
40% less power consumption. 

 We have been able to remove all battery operated exit lights within the hospital and replace 
them with lights that do not have batteries.  Batteries are not required in these units because 

59/80



16 | P a g e  

they are energized by the electrical Critical Branch powered by the emergency generator. 
 

 
PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 

 

Objectives Met / 
Not Met 

Comments and Action 
Plans 

The hospital minimizes the occurrence of unplanned 
utility systems failures or interruptions. 
 

 
 

Met 

Inventory of equipment for 
major utility systems 
maintained in equipment 
database including PM 
documentation. 

The hospital provides preventative maintenance of the 
utility systems ensuring reliability. 

 
Met 

Documentation of activities is 
entered into TMS, the 
automated work order 
system. 

The hospital monitors and investigates all utility 
system problems, failures or user errors to learn from 
each occurrence in order to minimize reoccurrence of 
failures or errors. 

 
Met 

Documentation of activities is 
entered into TMS, the 
automated work order 
system. 

The hospital reduces the potential for organizational-
acquired illness. 

 
Met 

This is assured through 
preventive maintenance and 
annual quality assurance 
check of ventilation system 
pressure relationships and 
air exchange rates. 

 
The Environment of Care Committee has evaluated the objectives and determined that they 
have been met. The Program continues to direct utilities management in a proactive manner. 
 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

Utilities Management 
Performance 

Measures 

 
Target 

 

 
Outcome 

 
Comments and Action 

Plan 

Review and rewrite preventative 
maintenance procedures. 

 
 

33% 

 

30% 

Partially Met; This will be a 
multi-year project to review and 
rewrite all procedure.  (This 
year’s goal was not met for lack 
of manpower to perform the 
work.) 

Create and maintain an inventory 
control program in TMS for the 
Maintenance Department. 

 
 

30% 

 
 

25% 

Partially Met; This will be a 
multi-year project to review 
and rewrite all inventories. 

60/80



17 | P a g e  

 

EFFECTIVENESS 
The Utility Management Program has been evaluated by the EOC Committee and is considered 
to be effective. 
 
GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 2020 
 Replace (6) UPS units in the network closets with newer models that are more energy 

efficient. 

 Removing (4) large UPS units in the datacenter and replacing with one UPS unit that has 
N+1 redundancy and is more energy efficient to support new network and server hardware 
infrastructure. 

 (7) racks of computer equipment are being decommissioned and making space for the new 
VxBlock hardware. 

 Replace feed piping to and from the underground fuel tank to bring it into compliance with 
EPA Standards. 

 Replace fan unit AHU 11 which provides air to the Operation Rooms.  This fan has failed 
many times in the past few years causing the OR surgical schedules to be canceled. 

 Install a glycol heat exchanger on AHU 1 to prevent the freezing of the heating coil at cold 
temperatures. This is the oldest air handling unit in the hospital that services the Medical 
Surgical section of the hospital. 

 Replace a closed-loop water chiller that has reached its end of life.  It needs major 
components replaced and it is more cost effective to replace the unit rather than fix the 
failing or failed parts. 

 Replace glycol feeder tank in Z1 that has come to end of life and needs to be replaced 
because of rust in the tank and old feed motor technology. This services the heat recovery 
system on Supply Fan 1. 

 Design and install a workable ventilation system that services the Laboratory.  This 
department is extremely hot in the summer and spaces exceed environmental limits for 
many of the reagents stored and used in the unit.  This problem is closely related to the 
ventilation of the boiler room.  The boiler room has historically been excessively hot and the 
Lab is located directly above 

 
The proposed performance measures for the plan objectives include: 

 

Utilities Management Proposed 
Performance Measures 2020 

Target Comments and Action Plan 

AIM: Review and rewrite preventative 
maintenance procedures. 

 
50% 

The hospital identifies the activities 
and associated frequencies, in 
writing, for inspecting, testing, and 
maintaining all operating 
components and utility systems on 
the inventory.  These activities and 
associated frequencies are in 
accordance with manufacturers’ 
recommendations. This will be a 
multi-year project. 

61/80



18 | P a g e  

AIM: Create and maintain an inventory 
control program in TMS for the 
Maintenance Department. 

 
50% 

Reducing the load of unused and 
outdated stock to help assure the 
maintenance of adequate stock for 
perform of necessary tasks.  This will be a 
multi-year project to clean out old stock. 

62/80



19 | P a g e  

MEDICAL EQUIPMENT MANAGEMENT 
 

SCOPE 
 
The Medical Equipment Management Plan is designed to define the processes by which 
Bartlett Regional Hospital provides for the safe and proper use of medical equipment used in 
the patient care setting. 
 
The physical and clinical risks of all equipment used in the diagnosis, treatment, monitoring 
and care of patients will be assessed and controlled. 

 
 

ACCOMPLISHMENTS 
Program activities highlights for 2019 include: 

 Approval for new anesthesia machines in the Operating 
Rooms. 

 Placed into service, 100 new IV (Intravenous) pumps 
and poles.  Training was performed for hospital staff on 
proper use of IV pumps. 

 Placed into service 15 new PCA’s (Patient-Controlled 
Analgesia) units for pain control. 

 Received new ultrasound units for the CCU (Critical 
Care Unit) and OB (Obstetrics). 

 Calibration of all Biomed Test Equipment. 
 
 

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 
 

 
Objectives 

Met/ 
Not 
Met 

 
Comments and Action Plan 

The hospital maintains either a written inventory 
of all medical equipment or a written inventory of 
selected equipment categorized by physical risk 
associated with use (including all life support 
equipment) and equipment incident history. The 
hospital evaluates new types of equipment 
before initial use to determine whether they 
should be included in the inventory. 

 
 
 

Met 

Inventory is kept in the Computerized 
Maintenance Management System 
Database (TMS), categorized by risk 
level and associated with all related 
historical records. 
 

The hospital identifies, in writing, frequencies for 
inspecting, testing, and maintaining medical 
equipment on the inventory based on criteria 
such as manufacturers’ recommendations, risk 
levels, or current hospital experience. 

 
 

Met 

As evident in TMS software 

Annual evaluations are conducted of the scope, 
objectives of this plan, the effectiveness of the 
programs defined, and the performance monitors 

 
Met 

The Environment of Care Committee 
reviews and approves the annual 
plan. 

63/80



20 | P a g e  

 
The Environment of Care Committee has evaluated the objectives and determined that they 
have been met. The Medical Equipment Management Program continues to direct medical 
equipment procurement and maintenance in a proactive manner. 

 
PERFORMANCE MEASURES 

Equipment Management 
Performance 

Measures 

 
Target 

 

 
Outcome 

 
Comments and 

Action Plan 

Reduce the average level of “unable 
to locate for PM” items to below 5% 
per month. 
 

 
 

80% 

 

95% 

Met; This goal was met by 
removing equipment from 
PM inventory list that had 
not been found in many 
years. 

Maintain semi-annual PM completion 
rate for life support equipment of 
100%. 

 
 

100% 

 
 

100% 

Met 

 
 

Have all biomed personnel achieve at least two certifications within the next 12 months. 
Promoting a centralized system for receiving, assigning, monitoring end of life of medical unit 
and disposal of equipment. 

 

 

EFFECTIVENESS 
The Medical Equipment Management Program has been evaluated by the multi-disciplinary 
Environment of Care Committee and is considered to be effective. 

 
GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT FOR 2020 

 Lead Biomed would like to take classes for the repair of the Drager Apollo Anesthesia 
Machine.

 Need to check Vents and Gas Analyzers from Respiratory Department.  They need to 
be sent to Germany for service.

 Needing a larger Biomed shop.
 Needing a centralized system for receiving, assigning, monitoring end of life of medical 

unit and disposal of equipment
 Pharmacy needs to purchase new Vaporizers.

The proposed performance measures for 2020 are: 
 

Medical Equipment Management 
Proposed Performance Measures 

 
Target Comments 

& Action Plan 

AIM: To promote proactive equipment 
replacement.  Medical equipment needs 
to be managed within a unified system.  
We propose to identify the unified system 
by February 2020 

100% Researching the market for capable 
systems that match the Biomedical 
department tasks and performance 
metrics, and develop a proposed solution. 

64/80



21 | P a g e  

 
AIM: Within the new system we 
propose to capture all new equipment 
at time of implementation and enter 
100 pieces of existing equipment into 
the account by August 2020.  The 
system should record the purchasing 
and receiving dates, implementation 
and assignment of equipment, monitor 
and document end of life and disposal 
of each piece of medical equipment. 
 
 

100%  

65/80



22 | P a g e  

EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT 
 
SCOPE (No Changes) 
Bartlett Regional Hospital’s Emergency Management Program is designed to assist the hospital 
in preparing for emergencies and disasters so the hospital experiences the least amount of 
damage to human lives and property, and maximizes the continuity of services. This effort is led 
by a multi-disciplinary team of staff through the Emergency Management Committee. 
Emergency management is the art and science of managing complex systems and multi-
disciplinary personnel to address events across “all-hazards,” and through the phases of 
mitigation (including prevention), preparedness, response and recovery. This Emergency 
Management Program utilizes best practices to ensure the Program’s activities are executed 
properly and consistent with other responding and receiving organizations. 
 
The program considers a full range of risks that could potentially impact Bartlett Regional 
Hospital either directly or indirectly. The program and its efforts are designed to reduce risk to 
the organization’s stakeholders, property and operations. This mission is fulfilled through an 
ongoing process of assessing threats, mitigating risk and reducing vulnerabilities, planning and 
policy development, capability and resource building and acquisition, training and practical 
application through drills and exercises. 
 
The Emergency Management Plan and the Emergency Operations Plan apply to all members 
of hospital administration and staff, in all departments. In addition, this plan applies to all non-
staff members who, in the course of their duties, find themselves performing work activities on 
hospital property, including (but not limited to) clinical providers, technicians, contractors, 
students, hospital ancillary staff, volunteers, and traveling or rotating personnel from other 
institutions. 

 
ACCOMPLISHMENTS 

 10/16/19 three members (Charlee Gribbon, Megan 
Taylor and Mike Lopez) of the Hospital Emergency 
Management team attended Texas A&M Engineering 
Extensive service (TEEX) “Personal Protective measures 
for Biological events”.

 7/10/19 Emergency Management Team member (Megan 
Taylor) sent to Sitka and attend the Disaster 
Preparedness for Hospitals and Healthcare 
Organizations within the Community Infrastructure.

 EMT member Charlee Gribbon attended the 
“Communicable Disease Response Maritime Table Top Exercise Planning Meeting”.

 Continued providing Hospital Incident Command System Basics training for BRH 
managers and supervisors.

 Hospital staff members attended Alaska Department of Health and Social Services, Section of 
Emergency Programs, 2019 Hale Borealis Forum.

 Hospital participated with the Juneau Airport Emergency plan activation with casualties 
transported to the Hospital.

 Conducted Closed Point of Distribution (POD) exercise. Surpassing last year’s total of 
shots given.

66/80



23 | P a g e  

PROGRAM OBJECTIVES 
 

 
Objectives 

Met/ 
Not 
Met 

 
Comments and Action Plans 

The hospital conducts an annual hazard vulnerability analysis 
(HVA) to identify potential emergencies that could affect 
demand for the hospital’s services or its ability to provide those 
services, the likelihood of those events occurring, and the 
potential impact and consequences of those events. The HVA 
is updated when significant changes occur in the hospital’s 
services, infrastructure, or environment. 

 
 

Met 

Updated and shared with CBJ. 

The hospital develops and maintains a written all-hazards 
Emergency Operations Plan that describes the response 
procedures to follow when emergencies occur. The plan and 
associated tools facilitate management of the following critical 
functions to ensure effective response regardless of the cause 
or nature of an emergency: 

 Communications 
 Resources and Assets 
 Safety and Security 
 Staff Responsibilities and Support 
 Utilities and Critical Systems 
 Patient Clinical and Support Activities 

 
 
 
 
 

Met 

Improved, tested, and revised 
PAS activation steps of the 
Emergency Operations Plan. 

The hospital implements its Emergency Operations Plan when 
an actual emergency occurs. Met 11/5/19 - Hospital responded 

to an internal disaster, 
Sprinkler system discharged 
on the first floor due to 
vandalism. 
11/11/19 Network issues, 
creating downtime plan 
activation. 

BRH’s emergency response plan and incident command 
system facilitate an effective and scalable response to a wide 
variety of emergencies and are integrated into and consistent 
with the Department of Public Health Disaster Plan and the City 
and Borough of Juneau Emergency Operations Plan, and are 
compliant with the National Incident Management System 
(NIMS). 

 
 
 

Met 

Demonstrated plan 
effectiveness and scalability 
during the 7/20/19 Juneau 
Airport Emergency Exercise 
with casualties transported to 
the Hospital and on a smaller 
scale the 11/11/19 Network 
issues, creating downtime plan 
activation. 
 

The hospital trains staff for their assigned emergency response 
roles. 

 
 

Met 

 New Employee Orientation 
 HICS Section training 

conducted for ICS sections. 
 ICS 300 and 400 Training 

The hospital conducts exercises and reviews its response to 
actual emergencies to assess the appropriateness, adequacy 
and effectiveness of the Emergency Operations Plan, as well 
as staff knowledge and team performance. 

 
Met 

Completed After Action Reports 
and performance evaluations 
for two actual emergencies and 
two multi-functional exercises. 

67/80



24 | P a g e  

Annual evaluations are conducted on the scope, and objectives 
of this plan, the effectiveness of the program, and key 
performance indicators. 

 
Met 

Annual Evaluation by the 
Emergency Management 
Committee completed on 

  11/06/19. 
 
 
The Emergency Management Team and the Environment of Care Committee have evaluated 
these objectives and determined that they have been met. The program continues to direct 
emergency management preparedness and response in a positive and proactive manner. 
 

PERFORMANCE MEASURES 
 

 
Performance Measures 

2019 
Goal 

2019 
Results Comments 

& Action Plan 

AIM: Measure Performance 
During Rounding. Minimum of 2 
rounds per year in Patient Care Areas 
and one per year in Non-patient areas 
to demonstrates operational ability of 
the Emergency Management Plan by 
measuring the percent of general staff 
able to verbalize knowledge and 
duties related to activities required of 
them in a disaster 

 

 
 
 

95% 
 

 

 
 

 
90% 

Partially Met. Continuing focus on department 
specific HICS trainings for staff. Primary issues 
are understanding the difference between 
department specific and hospital wide roles. 
 
Continue to monitor and assist Department 
Director with developing more clear 
Department Specific Plans to ensure critical 
actions are completed. 

 

 
EFFECTIVENESS 
The Emergency Management program has been evaluated and is considered to be effective by 
both the Emergency Management Committee and the Environment of Care Committee. The 
program continues to direct and promote emergency and disaster preparedness and response 
capabilities in a proactive manner. 

68/80



25 | P a g e  

GOALS AND OPPORTUNITIES FOR IMPROVEMENT IN 2020 
 Continue providing training on the Hospital Incident Command System (HICS) for all 

Incident Management Team members, department supervisors and management level staff. 

 Improve overall documentation of incident and completion of HICS Job Action Sheets and 
appropriate HICS forms. 

The proposed performance metrics for these goals include: 
 

Emergency Management Proposed 
Performance Measures for 2020 Target Comments 

& Action Plan 
AIM: Staff Will Be able to verbalize 
knowledge and duties related to activities 
required of them in a disaster. This 
measure demonstrates operational ability 
of the Emergency Management Plan. 

 
 
 

95% 

Continued from Prior Year due to Staff 
Turnover.  
 
Continue to monitor and assist 
Department Director with developing 
more clear Department Specific Plans 
to ensure critical actions are completed. 

AIM: Management Staff (that are integral 
to the Incident Command structure) Will 
Be able to verbalize knowledge and 
duties related to activities required of 
them in a disaster. This measure 
demonstrates operational ability of the 
Emergency Management Plan. 

 
 
 

95% 
 

Implementation of new forms, repeated 
prompts during drills and activations, 
and new required check-out procedures 
should help to ensure more thorough 
completion of documentation. 

 

69/80



 
 
 
 
 

PATIENT SAFETY and QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN  
  

 
CY 20192020 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
Issued:   August 2010 
Revised:   December 20182019 

 
Submitted by: Sarah Hargrave, MS, RN, CPHQ

70/80



2 | P a g e  
 

Purpose 
 
The purpose of the Patient Safety and Quality Improvement (PSQI) Plan for Bartlett Regional Hospital (BRH) 
is to describe how the organization monitors the care provided to our patients to assure that the BRH mission is 
fulfilled and to describe the components of the Quality Program.   
 
Mission of Bartlett Regional Hospital:  To provide the community with quality, patient-centered care in a 
sustainable manner.   
 
The PSQI Plan is established by the hospital and medical staff quality leadership bodies, and is supported and 
approved by the governing body, which has the responsibility of monitoring all aspects of patient care and 
services.  
 
The Bartlett Regional Hospital Quality Program provides for the development, implementation, and 
maintenance of an effective, ongoing, hospital-wide, data-driven quality assessment and performance 
improvement program.  The program reflects the complexity of the hospital’s organization and services; 
involves all hospital departments and services, (including those services furnished under contract or 
arrangement); and focuses on indicators related to improved health outcomes and the prevention and reduction 
of medical errors.   
 
Quality Framework 
 
The primary goals of the plan are to continually and systematically plan, design, measure, assess, and improve 
performance of critical focus areas, improve healthcare outcomes, reduce and prevent medical / health care 
errors. The BRH PSQI Plan uses the Institute of Medicine (IOM) framework to describe overarching aims of a 
quality health care system.  The IOM identifies the following as key characteristics: 
 

 Safe:  Avoiding harm to patients from the care that is intended to help them 
 Effective:  Providing services based on scientific knowledge to all who could benefit and refraining 

from providing services to those not likely to benefit (avoiding underuse and misuse, respectively). 
 Patient-Centered:  Providing care that is respectful of and responsive to individual patient 

preferences, needs, and values and ensuring that patient values guide all clinical decisions. 
 Timely:  Reducing waste and sometimes harmful delays for both those who receive and those who 

give care. 
 Efficient:  Avoiding waste, including waste of equipment, supplies, ideas, and energy 
 Equitable:  Providing care that does not vary in quality because of personal characteristics such as 

gender, ethnicity, geographic location, and socioeconomic status 
 
To achieve these aims, the Quality Program works to:   
 

 Establish and maintain a culture of patient safety to prevent inadvertent harm to patients.  This 
culture focuses on safety where we openly report mistakes and take action to make 
improvements in our processes. 

 Assure mechanisms are in place for staff and providers to provide safe, quality clinical services 
and demonstrate improvement in patient outcomes. 

 Assess performance with objective and relevant measures to achieve quality improvement goals 
in an organization-wide, systematic approach in collaboration with patients and families. 

 Continually assess and assure compliance with regulatory and accrediting bodies, including the 
CMS Conditions of Participation, The Joint Commission, and other regulatory bodies. 

 Promote systems thinking and effective teamwork in care design and delivery. 
 Monitor patient satisfaction, and support providers, staff, and departments to focus on areas 

Formatted: Left:  0.5", Right:  0.5", Top:  0.5", Bottom: 
0.5"

Formatted: Font: 12 pt, Bold

71/80



3 | P a g e  
 

where the patient experience may be improved. 
 Optimize allocation of resources to reduce waste and ensure the delivery of safe, efficient, 

equitable, and effective care. 
 Partner with colleagues, providers, staff, programs and services to help create and maintain a 

work environment that is safe, purposeful, meaningful and where we can take joy in our work.  
 Annually evaluate the objectives, scope, and organization of the improvement program; evaluate 

mechanisms for reviewing monitoring, assessment, and problem-solving activities in the 
performance improvement program; and take steps to improve the program. 

 
Authority and Scope 

 
The Board of Directors of Bartlett Regional Hospital is ultimately responsible for the quality of care provided 
by the hospital.  The Board of Directors provides that an ongoing, comprehensive and objective mechanism is 
in place to assess and improve the quality of patient care, to identify and resolve documented or potential 
problems and to identify further opportunities to improve patient care.  The Board reviews the quality of patient 
care services provided by medical, professional, and support staff.  The Board of Directors delegates operational 
authority and responsibility for performance improvement to the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief of the 
Medical Staff.   
 
The Medical Staff, through its by-laws, rules and regulations, service lines, and committees, measures patient 
care processes, and assesses and evaluates quality and appropriateness, and is thus able to render judgments 
regarding the competence of individual practitioners.  Coordination of these activities occurs through the 
Medical Staff Executive Committee and the Chief of the Medical Staff. 
 
Organizational performance improvement is a hospital-wide activity under the direction of hospital leadership, 
and in collaboration with medical staff.  Everyone at Bartlett Regional Hospital is responsible to improve the 
quality of care provided.  It is the responsibility of hospital leadership to establish a culture of quality and assure 
performance improvement activities are given a high priority among department activities. 
 
 
The scope of the Quality Program is broad to include any strategic or operational priorities, and all 
organizational departments and units that impact the aim of the IOM framework described earlier. Quality and 
safety activities are addressed throughout the organization and reported through the Hospital Performance 
Improvement Committee, which then reports to the Board of Directors. 
 
The review and improvement of the Environment of Care (EOC) is under the direction of the Environment of 
Care Committee, which meets regularly and facilitates timely corrective action as environmental safety issues 
are identified. The EOC Team routinely reviews activities related to all seven Management Plans for the 
Environment of Care.   
 
Structure and Reporting  
 
The Board of Directors has established a Quality Committee to communicate information to the Board of 
Directors concerning the hospital quality program and the mechanisms for monitoring and evaluating quality, 
identifying and resolving problems, and identifying opportunities to improve patient care.   
   
The Quality Program operations are carried out by the organization’s administration, medical staff, clinical, and 
organizational support services.  The Medical Staff Executive Committee and the Hospital Performance 
Improvement Committee provide the oversight responsibility for performance improvement activity 
monitoring, assessment and evaluation of patient care services provided throughout the organization.    The 
Senior Director of Quality is responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Quality Program, and reports 

72/80



4 | P a g e  
 

directly to the Chief Executive Officer. 
 
Components of the Program: 
 
While having influence and supporting organizational quality across the hospital, the Quality Program is made 
up of a variety of components that broadly include:  Core Measure monitoring, abstraction, and data 
submission; Patient Satisfaction, Accreditation (both Joint Commission and CMS); Risk Management; Patient 
Safety; Infection Prevention and Control; Complaint Management; and, Medical Staff Quality. 
 
The medical staff monitors, assesses, and evaluates the quality and appropriateness of patient care and the 
clinical performance of all individuals with delineated clinical privileges through the medical staff peer review 
process.  Consistent with this process, performance improvement opportunities are addressed, and important 
issues in patient care or safety are identified and resolved. 
 
Medical Staff Service Line committees’ roles and responsibilities as they relate to PI include:  reviewing and 
analyzing data, making recommendations, taking actions where necessary and reporting to Medical Staff 
Executive Committee and the General Medical Staff through Committee chairs. 

 
 At routine meetings of the medical staff or among its various committees, these quality of services will 

be reviewed, assessed and evaluated: 
o Operative / Invasive Procedure Monitoring 
o Medication Management 
o Information Management Function 
o Blood and Blood Product Use 
o Pharmacy and Therapeutics Function 
o Mortality Review 
o Risk Management 
o Infection Control 
o Utilization Management 
o Other processes as determined by the individual committee 
o Patient care and quality control activities in all clinical areas are monitored, assessed, and 

evaluated   
o Assessment of the performance of the patient care and organizational functions are included.   

 
 As necessary, relevant findings from performance improvement activities performed are considered part 

of: 
o Reappraisal / reappointment of medical staff members, and  
o The renewal or revision of the clinical privileges.   

 
The Hospital Performance Improvement Committee is an administrative committee responsible for identifying 
and reporting on performance improvement issues that affect patient care and services. 
 
The purpose of the Hospital Performance Improvement Committee is to identify and prioritize performance 
improvement issues within each Department, encourage accountability, and review the effectiveness of 
performance improvement activities. Departments are responsible for conducting continuous quality 
improvement on services and care delivery.   
 
Reporting: 
 
The results of the department-level initiatives are reported to the Hospital Performance Improvement 
Committee on a regular schedule.  
 

73/80



5 | P a g e  
 

Data related to Patient Safety issues including (but not limited to) medication incidents are reviewed at the 
Hospital Performance Improvement Committee.  
 
Functions involving both the Medical Staff and the hospital are addressed through a joint effort directed and 
organized by the Medical Staff leadership and the relevant hospital committees and/or administrative 
leadership.  In these cases, reporting of results will be routed both through the relevant Medical Staff 
committee, and hospital committee or leadership team. 
 
Relevant quality-related results of Medical Staff committees are reported to the Medical Executive Committee 
and General Medical Staff Body. 
 
Patient Safety 
 
The Patient Safety Program is designed to improve patient safety, reduce risk, and respect the dignity of those 
we serve by promoting a safe environment.   
 
A culture of safety is a core value for the organization. Safety is led from the top.  In an organization with a 
refined culture of patient safety, events are reported, safety is transparent and safety events are disclosed. 
Hospital leaders work to ensure the following characteristics exist in the organization: 

 Everyone is empowered and expected to stop and question when things don’t seem right 
 Everyone is constantly aware of the risks inherent in what the organization does 
 Learning and continuous improvement are true values.  There is non-punitive response, feedback, 

and communication about errors. 
 Effective teamwork is a requirement, and leadership provides mechanisms for staff to improve the 

functioning of teams. 
 Removing intimidating  behavior that might prevent safe behaviors 
 Resources and training are provided to take on improvement initiatives  

 
The scope of patient safety includes adverse medical / health care events involving patient populations of all 
ages, visitors, hospital / medical staff, students and volunteers. Aggregate data from internal (IT data collection, 
occurrence reports, questionnaires / surveys, clinical quality measure reports, etc.) and external resources 
(Sentinel Event Alerts, evidence-based medicine, etc.) are used for review and analysis in prioritization of 
improvement efforts, implementation of action steps and follow-up monitoring for effectiveness.  The severity 
categories for medical / health care events include: 
 

74/80



6 | P a g e  
 

 No Harm – an act, either of omission or commission, either intended or unintended, or an act that 
does not adversely affect patients 

 Mild to Moderate Adverse Outcome – any set of circumstances that do not achieve the desired 
outcome and result in an mild to moderate physical or psychological adverse patient outcome 

 Hazardous (Latent) Conditions – any set of circumstances, exclusive of disease or condition for 
which the patient is being treated, which significantly increases the likelihood of a serious adverse 
outcome 

 Root Cause Analysis or Focused Review – Structured and systematic process for evaluating the 
steps, systems, and processes that led up to a Significant or Sentinel event, with an eye toward 
identifying root and proximal causes that are within the organization’s control operationally or 
financially 

 Significant Event – an unexpected occurrence of substantial adverse impact to patient safety or to 
organizational integrity that does not meet the definitions of “Sentinel Event” but that warrants 
intensive root cause analysis; or any process variation for which a recurrence carries a significant 
chance of a serious adverse outcome 

 Sentinel Event – an unexpected occurrence involving death or serious physical or psychological 
injury or the risk thereof.  Serious injury specifically includes the loss of life, limb, or function.  The 
phrase “or risk thereof” includes any process variation for which a recurrence would carry a 
significant chance of a serious adverse outcome resulting in the former.  Additionally, any event 
otherwise defined by the Joint Commission as “reviewable / reportable,” which may change from 
time to time. 

 
The responsibilities of the Director of Quality include oversight of the Patient Safety Officer and compliance 
with patient safety standards and initiatives, evaluation of work performance as it relates to patient safety, 
reinforcement of the expectations of this plan, and acceptance of accountability for measurably improving 
safety and reducing errors.  Tasks include, but are not limited to: 
 

1. Discussion with the patient/family/caregivers regarding adverse outcomes: 
a. Sentinel Events impacting the patient’s clinical condition – The Patient Safety Officer or the 

Director of Quality notifies the care-giving physician about informing the patient / family / 
caregivers in a timely fashion (within 48-72 hours).  Should the care-giving physician refuse or 
decline communication with the patient / family / caregivers, the Chief of Staff is notified by the 
Patient Safety Officer or the Director of Quality.   

b. Events not impacting the patient clinical condition, but causing a delay or inconvenience – The 
Director of Quality or the Administrator On-Call determine the need for communication with the 
patient / family / caregiver in the interest of patient satisfaction. 

 
2. Response to actual or potential patient safety risks is through a collaborative effort of multiple 

disciplines. This is accomplished by: 
a. Reporting of potential or actual occurrences through the Occurrence Reporting system by any 

employee. 
b. Communication between the Patient Safety Officer and the Facility Safety Officer (FSO) to 

assure a comprehensive knowledge of not only clinical, but also environmental, factors involved 
in providing an overall safe environment. Communication and consultation occurs with the City 
and Borough of Juneau’s safety team for all environmental related issues.   

c. Reporting of patient safety and operational safety measurements / activity to the performance 
improvement oversight group, the hospital Performance Improvement Committee.  

 
3. The mechanism for identification and reporting a Sentinel Event / other medical error is indicated in 

policies, (Sentinel Event Policy and Occurrence Reporting Policy).  A root cause analysis of 

75/80



7 | P a g e  
 

processes, conducted on either a Sentinel Event or Significant Event, are discussed with the Senior 
Leadership Team and the Medical Staff Quality Improvement Committee, as appropriate. 
 

4. In support of our core values and belief in the concept that errors occur chiefly due to a breakdown 
in systems and processes, staff involved in an event with an adverse outcome are supported by: 
a. A non-punitive approach and without fear of reprisal, 
b. Resources such as EAP or Union representation, if the need to counsel the staff is required 
 

5. Patient safety measures are a focus of our activities and may include review of adverse drug events, 
health care acquired infections, “never” events, CMS No Pay events, and other data and incidents. 
This may be based on information published by TJC Sentinel Event Alerts, and/or other sources of 
information including risk management, performance improvement, quality assurance, infection 
control, research, patient / family suggestions / expectations, or process outcomes. 
 

6. Processes are assessed to determine the steps when there is or may be undesirable variation (failure 
modes).  Information from internal or external sources is used to minimize risk to patients affected 
by the new or redesigned process. 

 
7. Solicitation of input and participation from patients and families in improving patient safety are 

accomplished by: 
a. Conversations with patients and families from nursing director on administrative rounds 
b. Comments from Patient Satisfaction surveys, patient feedback forms, telephone or in-person 

conversations, or letters 
c. Comments from patient Complaints or Grievances 
 

8. Procedures used in communicating with families the organization’s role and commitment to meet the 
patient’s right to have unexpected outcomes or adverse events explained to them in an appropriate, 
timely fashion include: 
a. Patient’s Rights statements  
b. Patient Responsibilities—A list of patient responsibilities are included in the admission 

information booklet.   
c. Evaluating informational barriers to effective communication among caregivers.  
 

9. The following methods are used to maintain and improve staff competences in patient safety science: 
a. Providing information and orientation to reporting mechanisms to new staff in orientation 

training. 
b. Providing on-going training to staff on patient safety initiatives and methods as applicable. 
c. Evaluating staff’s willingness to report medical errors through the AHRQ Culture of Patient 

Safety Survey.  
 

10. Data Analysis: 
c.a. The hospital routinely analyses data to identify quality and patient safety risks, and uses data 

analyses to develop and monitor responses.  
 

 Failure Modes and Effects Analysis (FMEA): 
Performance Improvement Methodology 
 
The Bartlett Microsystems methodology is used to drive continuous performance improvement of systems and 
processes related to patient care, patient safety, and workflow efficiency throughout the organization.  An 
accelerated approach may be used for improvement that has been identified through data-driven reports such as 
patient satisfaction surveys, improvement that may not require a multi-disciplinary approach, single-process 
improvement issues or goals, or where sufficient information is available to identify the improvements needed.  

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1",  No bullets or numbering

Formatted

76/80



8 | P a g e  
 

 
Quality improvement priorities are those areas and issues that are high risk, high volume, or problem prone 
areas.  The following are routinely considered when selecting quality improvement initiatives: Incidence, 
prevalence, severity of problems; effect on health outcomes, patient safety and quality of care. 
 
The Bartlett Microsystems methodology is a structured and systematic improvement process that includes: 

1. See:  Identifying opportunities for improvement 
2. Source:  Finding root causes of variation 
3. Solve:  Using manageable steps to get improvement ideas 
4. Sample:  Developing and testing changes 
5. Sustain:  Monitoring changes so improvements stick 
 

 
Data Collection and Analysis 
 
The data analysis program will include, but not be limited to, an ongoing program that shows measurable 
improvement in indicators for which there is evidence that it will improve health outcomes. 
 
BRH measures, analyzes, and tracks quality indicators and other aspects of performance that assess processes 
of care, hospital service and operations.  The data analysis in the Quality program incorporates quality 
indicator data including patient care data, and other relevant data.  The hospital uses the data collected to 
monitor the effectiveness and safety of services and quality of care.  The frequency and detail of data collection 
is specified by the hospital’s governing body. 
 
Performance measures for processes that are known to jeopardize the safety of patients or associated with 
sentinel events are routinely monitored.  At a minimum, performance is monitored related to the following 
processes: 
 

 Management of hazardous conditions 
 Medication management 
 Complications of operative and other invasive procedures 
 Blood and blood product documentation 
 Restraint use 
 Outcomes related to resuscitation 
 National Patient Safety Goals 
 Organ procurement effectiveness:  conversion rate data is collected and analyzed and when reasonable, 

steps are taken to improve the rate. 
 Core Measures 
 Healthcare Acquired Conditions 

 
Other sources of data include (but are not limited to) the following: 

 Indicators and screens including functions and services, which may be departmental, inter-departmental, 
Medical Staff related, or hospital-wide. 

 Occurrence reports and risk management events 
 Patient/customer complaint and grievance data 
 Patient/customer, employee, and Medical Staff satisfaction data 
 Resource utilization data 
 National benchmark data 

 
Results of the outcomes of performance improvement and patient safety activities identified through data 
collection and analysis, performed by the medical staff service line or clinical committees, are reported to the 

77/80



9 | P a g e  
 

Hospital Performance Improvement Committee or Medical Staff Quality Improvement Committee (MSQIC) on 
an annual or other basis as designated. 
 
Strategic Quality Objectives 
 
Please see Appendix A for the evaluation of the prior year plan, and the current year’s objectives and measures. 
 
Annual Evaluation 
 
The organizational performance improvement program is evaluated for effectiveness at least annually and 
revised as necessary.  This is to assure the appropriate approach to planning processes of improvement, setting 
priorities for improvement, assessing performance systematically, implementing improvement activities on the 
basis of assessment, and maintaining achieved improvements. 
 
Confidentiality 
 
All information related to performance improvement activities performed by the medical staff or hospital 
personnel in accordance with this plan is confidential per AS 18.23.030, AS 18.23.070(5), and 42 USC 11101 
60.10 (HCQIA). 
 
Confidential information may include (but is not limited to): medical staff committee meetings, dashboards, 
hospital committee minutes, electronic data gathering and reporting, occurrence reporting, and clinician 
scorecards. 
 
Approval 
 
The Performance Improvement Plan is approved by the Chief Executive Officer, Medical Staff Executive 
Committee, and the Board of Directors annually.  

 
 
_______________________________  ___________________ 
Chief Executive Officer    Date 

 
 
 _______________________________  ___________________ 

Chief of Medical Staff    Date 
 
 
 _______________________________  ___________________ 

Board Chair      Date 
 
 
 
 

Appendix A 
 

Evaluation of 2018 2019 PSQI Plan: 
 
Accomplishments: 

 Integration of department quality improvement reports in each board meeting 

78/80



10 | P a g e  
 

 Initiation of daily safety huddles 
 Ongoing Antimicrobial Stewardship work group  
 Successful metrics for Partnership for Patients ASHNA/WSHA collaborative 
 Completion of AHRQ Culture of Patient Safety Survey 

 
2019 Goals 

 
Quality Goal CY 2019 Metric Outcome 

Reduce Healthcare 
Acquired Infections 

Reduce surgical site infection rate to 
0.6/100 or less by 12/31/2019. (Source:  
Infection Preventionist) 

Met.  As of 11/30/19, the SSI rate for the year 
has fallen to 0.29/100 cases.  Efforts to reduce 
SSIs included the implementation of a “Nose 
to Toes” program, increased environmental 
cleaning, improved antibiotic dosing, staff and 
physician education, and use of an UV light 
for disinfection. 

Fully implement 
RCA2 methodology 
for occurrence 
reporting system to 
improve learning 
and action to 
improve safety. 

Complete at least 5 root cause analyses 
using RCA2 methodology by 
12/31/2019  (Source:  Quality Director) 

Met.  As of 12/10/19, 13 analyses have been 
completed using the RCA2 methodology.  In 
September the Patient Safety Committee 
reviewed the prior quarters’ action plans.  This 
feedback loop will continue regularly with the 
Patient Safety Committee.  

Improve Bartlett’s 
Culture of Patient 
Safety 

Provide Team STEPPS training to 90% 
of staff by 12/31/19 (Source:  Staff 
Development/ Relias software) 

Not met.  80% of all staff have completed 
training.  Training is ongoing.  Managers have 
been given a list of staff that have not 
completed.  

Demonstrate 
Antimicrobial 
Stewardship 
Leadership within 
the Juneau 
community 

Maintain overall antimicrobial 
stewardship rate of 270 or less through 
2019 (Source: QBS, Partnership for 
Patients) 

Met.  Bartlett has maintained an average of 
only 173 days of therapy/1,000 patient days, 
well below the goal of 270 days of 
therapy/1,000 patient days. 

Assess need for PI 
Methodology and 
Infrastructure 
revision.   

Initiate training for 50% of managers 
on PI methods by 12/31/2019. (Source:  
Quality Director) 

Partially met.  A general overview of Clinical 
Microsystems was provided to managers 
present at the Performance Improvement 
Committee in May, 2019.   

Update Ongoing 
Professional Practice  
(OPPE) to include 
claims-based and 
patient experience 
metrics for relevant 
specialties 

Revise Family Practice and Internal 
Medicine scorecards to include at least 
1 claims-based metric and one patient 
experience metrics by 12/31/2019. 
(Source:  OPAL scorecards through 
Credentialing Committee of provider 
types) 

Met.  Internal medicine and family practice 
scorecards were updated, reviewed and 
approved at committees and have begun to be 
distributed to physicians.  In addition, we have 
metric approvals for surgeons, 
anesthesiologists, pediatrics, obstetrics, and 
eICU providers.  We are in the final stages of 
approval for emergency physicians and 
psychiatry. 

Improve compliance 
with Sepsis core 
measure 

Increase annual percentage of 
compliance to at least 55% by 
12/31/2019 (Source Encore D, Early 
Management Bundle/Severe 
Sepsis/Septic Shock, Annual 
Percentage) 

Met. The calendar year average exceeds 56% 
compliance with the bundle elements.  
Ongoing efforts by the Sepsis PI team have 
resulted in additional education, 
documentation changes, and the 
implementation of a “Code Sepsis” checklist 

Formatted Table

79/80



11 | P a g e  
 

throughout the hospital.  The monthly 
trendline slope from January to October is 
2.15. 

 
Quality Goal CY 2020 Metric 

Demonstrate Antimicrobial Stewardship Leadership 
within the Juneau community 

Maintain overall antimicrobial stewardship rate of 200 
days of therapy/1000 patient days or less through 2020 
(Source: QBS, Partnership for Patients) 

Fully incorporate a cross-sectional Patient Safety 
Committee to review and assure corrective action 
plans from RCA2s  are met and sustainable.  

The Patient Safety Committee will meet at least twice 
to review RCA2 corrective action plans. (Source:  
Quality Director) 

Improve Bartlett’s Culture of Patient Safety The Team STEPPS implementation team will 
implement at least 1 hand-off communication project 
to address intradepartmental communication. (Source:  
Staff Development Director) 

Improve compliance with Sepsis core measure Increase annual percentage of compliance to at least 
58% by 12/31/2020 (Source Encore D, Early 
Management Bundle/Severe Sepsis/Septic Shock, 
Annual Percentage) 

Assure workforce Hire and onboard Quality Director 
 

Formatted Table

80/80


